WAYNESVILLE

Narth Caroling

Progress with Vision

Chairman

Patrick McDowell
Planning Board Members
Anthony Sutton (Vice Chair)
Marty Prevost

Robert Herrmann

H.P. Dykes, Jr.

Don McGowan

Ginger Hain

Jason Rogers

Susan Teas Smith

TOWN OF WAYNESVILLE
Plannin g Board Development Services

> Director
9 South Main Street Elizabeth Teague

Waynesville, NC 28786
Phone (828) 456-8647 = Fax (828) 452-1492
www.wavnesvillenc.gov

Regular Meeting
Town Hall, 9 South Main Street, Waynesville, NC 28786
Monday, June 15, 2020, 5:30 PM

A. CALL TO ORDER

1. Welcome/Calendar/Announcements

2. Adoption of Minutes

Motion to approve Minutes from the Special Called Meeting of Monday, February
10, 2020 (as presented or as amended).

B. BUSINESS

1. Public hearing to consider a Conditional District map amendment at 856 Russ Avenue
(PINs 8616-22-9503 and 8616-33-7082), 135 Barber Boulevard (PIN 8616-32-2336),
259 Barber Boulevard (PIN 8616-32-8401) and outparcels (PINs 8616-32-4011 and
8616-21-8928), and 75 Barber Boulevard (PIN 8616-22-6393) to expand and amend the
Russ Avenue Regional Center Conditional District (RARC-CD).

2. Recommendation to The Board of Aldermen to adopt the Waynesville 2035
Comprehensive Land Use Plan

C. PUBLIC COMMENT/CALL ON THE AUDIENCE

D. ADJOURN

www.waynesvillenc.gov
This institution is an equal opportunity provider



Page 1 of 5

WAYNESVILLE TOWN OF WAYNESVILLE

B Planning Board
9 South Main Street
Waynesville, NC 28786
Phone (828) 456-8647 = Fax (828) 452-1492
www.waynesvillenc.gov

Progress w ith Vision

Chairman Development Services
Patrick McDowell (Chairman) Director
Planning Board Members Elizabeth Teague

Marty Prevost
Robert Herrmann
Jason Rogers

H.P. Dykes, Ir.
Don McGowan .
e o i MINUTES OF THE TOWN OF WAYNESVILLE PLANNING BOARD
Robert M Blackburn Special-Called Meeting
Town Hall — 9 S Main St., Waynesville, NC 28786
2/10/2020

THE WAYNESVILLE PLANNING BOARD held a special-called meeting on February 10, 2020, at 5:30 p.m.
in the board room of the Town Hall, 9 South Main Street, Waynesville, NC.

A. CALLTO ORDER
Chairman Patrick McDowell called the meeting to order at 5:30 p.m.

The following members were present:
Patrick McDowell (Chairman)
Marty Prevost
Robert Herrmann
Ginger Hain
Susan Teas Smith
H.P. Dykes, Jr.
Don McGowan
Robert M Blackburn

The following members were absent:
Jason Rogers

The following staff members were present:
Elizabeth Teague, Development Services Director
Jesse Fowler, Planner
Chelle Baker, Administrative Assistant

Planning Board Minutes
February 10, 2020



Page 2 of 5

1. Welcome/Calendar/Announcements

Chairman Patrick McDowell welcomed everyone and asked Ms. Elizabeth Teague, Director of
Development Services, to go over any announcements and calendar changes. Ms. Teague informed
the Board that the administrative assistant, Ms. Baker, would be leaving before the end of the month
and Development Services was currently seeking a replacement clerk. Staff and Planning Board gave
her best wishes.

Ms. Teague suggested seeing how far through the Comprehensive Draft Plan the Board gets and
then at the end of the meeting working out a schedule based on what they have left to accomplish.
She advised there is a potential for a public hearing site plan for the March 16" meeting, but no
application has been turned in yet. Ms. Teague informed that she would be out of the office in April
and part of May.

Chairman McDowell advised there was a new Planning Board Member and asked Mr. Blackburn to
introduce himself. Mr. Blackburn stated he is known as either Robert or Michael Blackburn, as his
Dad’s name is Robert as well. He shared that his Dad was a Methodist Minister, serving in
Waynesville, from 93-98. Mr. Blackburn stated he is a Tuscola and Appalachian State graduate. He
worked on various non-profits and has been the First Methodist youth pastor since 2003. Chairman
McDowell informed the Board that Mr. Blackburn was also on the Land Use Steering Committee and
volunteers in many other roles for the First Methodist Church. Each Board member introduced
themselves to Mr. Blackburn.

Chairman McDowell addressed the Board that he is an ETJ representative of the Board and advised
them that he was relocating his residence from the ETJ to the Town. He stated that as of Thursday
he will no longer live in the ETJ, and he spoke with the County regarding the situation. The County
advised him that they would prefer to allow him to be the County ETJ representative on the
Waynesville Planning Board until the end of his term on June 30™ since there are only a couple of
months left. Chairman McDowell informed he contacted Ms. Teague, who verified with the Town
of Waynesville administration, and the Town stated it was in concurrence that the County could
continue to let Mr. McDowell serve until the end of his term as well. Therefore, Chairman McDowell
advised he will continue to the end of his term on June 30" to continue to represent the County.

2. Election of Vice Chair

Chairman McDowell opened nominations for Vice Chair.

A motion was made by Chairman Patrick McDowell, seconded by Board Member
Ginger Hain, to nominate Board Member Susan Teas Smith as Vice-Chair of the
Planning Board. There being no other nominations, Chairman McDowell closed
nominations. The motion passed unanimously (8-0).

Chairman McDowell advised by acclamation that Board Member Susan Smith was elected Vice Chair.

Planning Board Minutes
February 10, 2020



Page 3 of 5

3.

Adoption of Minutes

A motion was made by Board Member Susan Smith, seconded by Board Member Bob
Herrmann, to approve the minutes of the December 16, 2019 board meeting with the
following corrections: Page One, under Planning Board Members: remove Pratik Shah ond
add Don McGowan and members present remove Pratik Shah and add Don McGowan.
The motion passed unanimously (8-0).

B. BUSINESS

1

Continuation of Board Discussion on the Comprehensive Land Use Plan Update Draft, “Chapter
5: Recommendations” and Chapter 6: Action Plan.”

Mr. Jesse Fowler, Planner, handed out and reviewed with the Planning Board two packets:

e Future Land Use Map Railroad Overlays

e Future Land Use Map Small Area Changes
Discussion took place of these updated maps. Mr. Fowler asked for suggestions on the RR Overlay.
The Board replied with what they would like to see such as light industrial/ mixed use, some
residential could be acceptable. It was determined that Mr. Fowler would bring two samples of the
Howell Mill Community Mixed Use Map back at the next meeting with the overlay following the
parcels in two different ways. The Planning Board also recommended to include the 52 Killian parcel
in the Frog Level Industrial overlay map.

Ms. Elizabeth Teague, Director of Development Services, began the continuation of the discussion
with the Board on the review of the Comprehensive Land Use Plan Update Draft beginning with pg.
108, Chapter 5: Recommendations and also review Chapter 6: 2035 Action Plan.

Staff made notes from the Boards comments and suggestions so that the staff could make revisions
based on the recommendations and discussion. Once the suggestions are reviewed, a revised draft
will be presented to the Planning Board for additional comments or changes.

e Civic Space/Open Space- There was much discussion from the Board about civic space and

open space. They discussed clarifying the current definition of civic space and what does
“public” mean. Incentivizing the civic space requirement to be less programmed.
They asked questions to review such as, is it ok to have natural land as part of your 5-10%
of dedicated open space-undeveloped woodlands. They spoke about keeping land open-
passive recreation space. They discussed when open land gets developed how to protect
some of the open space, making sure the preservation of natural undeveloped space was
important. They talked about ideas of conservation for sub-division design and determining
acceptable open/civic space in order to promote percentage of undisturbed property as part
of a major subdivision plans could possibly count towards the civic space requirements by
way of incentivizing. Discussion about separating the difference of designating recreational
space for anybody in the community versus open space in order to protect the appearance
of the Town and the Community. Planning Board members discussed ideas of incentivizing
credit such as land given towards completion of the Greenway counting as double credit to
move towards achieving a complete Greenway project.

Planning Board Minutes
February 10, 2020



Page 4 of 5

Public Art or Historical Markers- Mr. Fowler spoke on behalf of the Public Art Commission
having an idea of an incentive of public art in lieu of a civic space percentage requirement.
The Planning Board discussed and agreed that allowing Public Art and Historical Markers as
an option to the civic space requirement as part of the new development within the RR
overlays, Industrial Districts and Gateway areas.

Pg. 112 Discussion of Gateways. The Board discussed along Gateway corridors instead of
traditional rectangular lots, clustering the buildings together and having open space
surrounding a possible major subdivision allowing the view along those corridors, which
would retain the appearance but allow the development. Therefore, allowing higher density
in areas by clustering.

Chapter 6 Pgs. 123 and 124 fix the side Goals 1 and 2- they read the same. Goal 2 should be
“Protect and Enhance Waynesville’s Natural Resources”

Pg. 123 Action #3- Update Code- change “code” to LDS (Land Development Standards) so it
is not mistaken for terminology “Building Code”

Pg. 124 Action #5 add in Low income housing partnership bullets- Smoky Mountain Housing
Partnership and Housing Authority

Pg. 124 Action #6 adding Town Home Definition Bullet where it talks about conceptual
design

Recognize the Master Plan — Neighborhood Parks by name

Pg. 128 Lead Agency # 22 — Should include Mountain Projects

2. Discussion on process and timing of comprehensive plan draft recommendation.

Ms. Teague advised that all the Planning Board’s comments and suggestions would be forwarded to
the consultant, and a revised draft will be presented back to the Planning Board for additional

review.

Once the Planning Board is comfortable with the draft, she suggests that it be presented to

the Board of Aldermen and the public for public comment, allowing a 30 day review before making
a formal recommendation and asking the Board of Aldermen to schedule a public hearing and to
consider adoption.

The Board agreed to have meetings on the upcoming dates:

Monday, March 16, 2020 Regular Scheduled Meeting
Monday, March 30, 2020 Special-Called Meeting to review and discuss the Revised New
Draft of the 2035 Comprehensive Plan.

C. PUBLIC COMMENT /CALL ON THE AUDIENCE

No one spoke

Planning Board M
February 10, 2020

inutes



Page 5 of 5
D. ADJOURN
With no further business, a motion was made by Board Member Marty Prevost, seconded by

Board Member Bob Herrmann to adjourn the meeting at 7:30 p.m. The motion passed
unanimously (8-0).

Chelle Baker, Administrative Assistant Patrick McDowell, Chairman

Planning Board Minutes
February 10, 2020



Planning Board Staff Report
Ingles Russ Avenue Regional Center Conditional District Map amendment (Rezoning) Application
June 15, 2020

Project: Ingles Shopping Center at Russ Avenue
Location: 856 Russ Avenue (PINs 8616-22-9503 and 8616-33-7082),
135 Barber Boulevard (PIN 8616-32-2330),
259 Barber Boulevard (PIN 8616-32-8401),
outparcels (PINs 8616-32-4011 and 8616-21-8928), and
75 Barber Boulevard (PIN 8616-22-6393)
District: Russ Avenue Regional Center Commercial District (RA-RC)
Applicant: Ingles Markets, Inc.,
Represented by Preston Kendall, Construction Project Manager for Ingles Markets
John Cox, P.E.Land Planning Associates
Martha Bradley, Attorney, Hall Booth Smith, P.C.

Background:

This project will expand the Ingles Shopping Center within the existing footprint of their conditional
district designation and increase it by adding the former Barber residence and orchard property. This
request also includes a pylon sign within an easement on the property currently holding Chick-Fil-A and
owned by Swannanoa Valley LLC. If approved, the Ingles Russ Avenue Regional Center Conditional
District (RC-CD) would be expanded and amended specifically to the proposed Master Plan.

According to the Town of Waynesville’s Land Development Standards, Section 15.15:

“Conditional Districts (Section 2.6) are districts with conditions voluntarily added by the applicant
and approved in a legislative procedure by the Board of Aldermen in accordance with G.S. 160A-382.
Conditional Districts provide for orderly and flexible development under the general policies of this
Ordinance without the constraints of some of the prescribed standards guiding by-right development.”

Conditional Districts are handled in the same way as a text and map amendment in which the Planning
Board holds a hearing and determines if the request is consistent with the Comprehensive Land Use Plan
and is reasonable and in the public interest. The Planning Board makes a recommendation to the Board
of Aldermen, who then hold a second public hearing, have to adopt a statement of consistency, and then
approve, deny, or approve with conditions the application.

The Planning Board’s recommendation should consider:
e If the proposed use is compatible with surrounding properties,
e Area impacts and adequate facilities, infrastructure, etc.
e Building and site design, and
e Compatibility to the immediate context.

If approved, the site plan and CD designation replaces any conflicting regulations which would otherwise
apply. The board may therefore recommend “reasonable and appropriate conditions including, but not
limited to the location, nature, hours of operation and extent of the proposed use.” Such conditions or
additional standards of the Board “shall be limited to improving conformance with the existing ordinance
and/or addressing expected impacts generated by the development and use of the site.” The applicant will
have a reasonable opportunity to consider and respond prior to final action by the Board.



Plan was reviewed by the Technical Review committee on January 29, 2019 and revised plans and
complete application were submitted February 26, 2020. Notification of this hearing was scheduled for
advertisement in the Mountaineer on March 4 and March 11, 2020 letters were sent to property owners
within 500 feet of the project site on March 5-6, 2020, and the property was posted March 5, 2020.

Conditional District Application and Ordinance Request:

The project will cover 35.44 acres, of which 23.89 is already part of the Conditional District Master Plan,
expanding the shopping center toward the Garrett-Hillcrest cemetery. The applicant has provided an
environmental survey, a master plan and elevations in accordance with the major site plan application
requirements, a map amendment application, proof of unified control over the property, a project
narrative and a completed Statement of Consistency Worksheet indicating belief in the project’s
reasonableness and consistency with the Land Use Plan.

The application and plan covers the extent of the conditions and requests being submitted as part of the
design and the text amendments as would apply to the area of the Master Plan, including:

1. Section 5.10.3.C.2 — Applicant requests building glazing spacing of more than 20’ for RETAIL
#2, #3 and #4,

2. Section 8.6.2.B — Applicant requests alternative compliance to allow interior parking lot plantings
greater than 40’ of each parking space to allow for underground retention. Applicant has agreed
to supplement additional plantings in existing landscaped islands and along the boundary with the
cemetery.

3. Section 9.3 — regulates the Permitted Parking Locations on new development or redevelopment.
And the applicant is using the Conditional District Rezoning request instead of applying for a
Special Use Permit in order to allow parking to be located in the front of the buildings to be
consistent with what has already been permitted.

4. Section 11.6.1 and 11.7.1.E — Applicant requests allowance for an additional Regional Center
Ground Sign exceeding 48 s.f. in area, 8’ in height, and the limit of one sign per street frontage.

Zoning Compliance:

The subject property lies within the Russ Avenue Regional Center District (RA-RC), which has the
following purpose and intent statement (LDS 2.3.7 C.)

The Russ Avenue Regional Center District (RA-RC) is a gateway for the community and often
defines the first image a visitor has of the town. This district shall be a setting for high intensity land
uses addressing the needs of the Waynesville community and surrounding areas. The Russ Avenue
Town Center is envisioned as supporting dense development options due to the ample infrastructure
in place and the proximity to downtown and the other municipalities in the county. The past emphasis
in the Russ Avenue area on automobile traffic only shall be reduced by changing the nature of the
district to make the area comfortable for other modes of transit including pedestrian, bicycle and mass
transportation options. Central to this transformation is the redesign of Russ Avenue -- turning the
existing middle lane into a tree-lined landscaped median. The standards for future development along
this corridor will also be important to this transformation, incorporating principles designed to
manage access along Russ Avenue. The development of an accessway connecting the rear portions of
lots fronting on Russ Avenue will further reduce traffic congestion along the Russ Avenue corridor.
Building development in the area is designed to create a comfortable streetscape and public realm by
bringing buildings closer to the street, providing sidewalks and street trees and providing access
between development and public areas. The mixture of residential and commercial uses is

2



encouraged. Development sensitive to the appearance of the corridor is essential. The highway
bridge forms a gateway into the area (and town) and future designs should be sensitive to this fact.

The Regional Center District has no maximum density, building footprint, or lot standards. Plan exceeds
the minimum set back requirements (10 side setbacks, 6’ rear, and 6’ between buildings). Closest
buildings to a property line are Retail #16 which is 80" from boundary with the cemetery, and the existing
gas express which is approximately 55” from the existing Home Trust Bank. Building height is limited to
4-5 stories. Project proposes single-story, commercial uses only. (LDS 2.4.1)

Project proposes general commercial uses, specifically retail, personal services, and a car wash which are
all permitted in the RA-RC District. The car wash meets the supplemental standard that it be greater than
75" from boundary lines of any adjoining residential property. The development will require a
Transportation Impact Analysis (TIA) and developer submitted a letter from a qualified traffic
engineering firm and committed to implementing the requirements of those results. (LDS Sections 2.5.3
and Supplemental Standards 3.5.6 and 3.5.9, 6.10)

Connectivity and Infrastructure

Buildings address an internal roadway system of Barber Boulevard, Frazier Street interior drives and
parking lots. Interior driveway widths range from 20" to 25" and provide access to parking areas and to
accommodate emergency vehicles. Proposed buildings will be served by expansions of existing parking
lot and two newly created parking lots coming off of Frazier Street. (LDS 4.3.1)

Sidewalk is provided along the frontages of proposed new buildings with connecting sidewalk running
between the driveways at Barber Boulevard and Frazier Street. Additional connecting sidewalk segments
should be supplemented to connect RETAIL #3 and #4, to Frazier Street. (LLDS 6.8 and 9.4.4)

A transit stop is already provided and Haywood Transit stops at the Ingles store on daily routes. The
development team has agreed to locate a second transit stop to serve the RETAIL #3, #4, #15, and #16 in
coordination with Haywood County Transit. (LDS 6.4.3)

As part of the NCDOT Russ Avenue improvement project, existing sidewalk along Russ Avenue will be
replaced and the width of Frazier Street will be widened to include an additional turn lane. The proposal
uses the existing three access points to Russ Avenue (Frazier Street, the access Road between the bank
and Chick-Fil-A, and Barber Boulevard) and the existing Barber Boulevard access at Howell Mill Road.
Since Russ Avenue and Howell Mill are state rights-of-way, the developer must submit a Traffic Impact
Analysis to NCDOT to evaluate if any additional traffic control requirements are needed for these access
points to accommodate the expanded use of the site.

The Russ Avenue project will also take a portion of the out-parcel now holding the Ingles current
monument sign. Ingles’ team has met with NCDOT to address changes to the Russ Avenue right-of-way
and their proposal reflects the NCDOT project changes along the right-of-way. The Russ Avenue
improvement project is currently scheduled to let in May of 2021.

All major development must place utilities underground and meet Duke Energy’s standards. Site is served
by Town water and sewer. There are 4 existing hydrants on site (3 that are within the current Ingles
Shopping Center plan and 1 that is inactive on the Barber property and which the Town is re-activating)
and the developer has agreed to add more in the area of RETAIL #3 and #4. Additional hydrants may be
required by the Fire Chief as part of building permits. (LDS 6.11.1-5)



Development will require a State Land Disturbance Permit and will have to comply with the Town’s
Stormwater Ordinance. Stormwater will be managed by existing management measures already in place
within the Shopping Center, which include two retention pond facilities, and are planned within new
proposed parking lots. The stormwater management plan and facilities shall be submitted to the Town
Engineer for review and approval. (LDS 6.11.6, 12.4 and 12.5)

Design Guidelines

The project is laid out to expand usage of the existing parking areas and site lay out originally permitted
as part of the Conditional District Plan approved in 2011 and then revised in 2017. Elevations reflect a
continuation of the architecture style to create a consistent look with the buildings and storefronts that
exist currently.

Commercial buildings are an allowable building type within the RA-RC District and are described by
LDS Section 5.5.6 as follows:

The commercial building type provides convenient automobile access from the fronting
thoroughfare, while minimizing impacts of parking lots on an active pedestrian realm.
The uses permitted within the building are determined by the District in which it is
located. The Commercial Building typically has four yards (front yard; two side yards;
and rear yard) and can accommodate a limited amount of parking in the front yard with
the remainder to the side and rear of the building.

The proposed buildings appear to meet the Commercial Building Design Guidelines. Materials are
primarily standard brick, stacked stone, and cementitious fiber board. Concrete masonry units (CMU)
and exterior insulation finishing systems (EIFS) are used as secondary building materials. The heavier
materials are placed below the lighter materials as required. (LDS 5.10)

The buildings seem to meet and exceed the transparency zone standard, which requires that at least 50%
of the length of the building’s street side be designed with glazing. But, the LDS prohibits blank walls or
windowless spaces facing streets or public.civic spaces such as parking lots in expanses greater than 20
feet in length. Buildings 1, 2, 3, and 4 appear to have sections of windowless walls greater than 20 feet.
However, these particular building facades will be facing interior parking areas and are portions of
building facades that appear to exceed the overall 50% requirement for transparent glazing. Additionally,
on the side Barber Boulevard side of Buildings #3 and #4, the site plan indicates a row of shops breaking
up the frontage of the “old Belk building” to create multiple store fronts that eliminate current non-
conformity of the existing building. Additionally, the development is introduces a secondary frontage to
that building where now there are now openings. (LDS 5.10.3)

Landscaping

In compliance with the LDS, the developer is proposing a landscaped parking lot screen along the
northern boundary of the development. This screen consists of a dense evergreen hedge and canopy trees
planted with a maximum spacing of 30" on center. This landscaping is intended to screen adjacent
properties from car lights and glare.

Interior parking lot planting standards require that no parking space be located more than 40 feet from a
shade tree. There are 308 proposed spaces in the new parking areas. Of these 308 spaces, 70 spaces are
further than 40 feet from a shade tree. However, in some areas of the parking lots, this is because of

4



underground retention areas that capture stormwater and existing utilities. The applicant is seeking
alternative compliance to the landscaping ordinance in order to have flexibility in the location of shade
trees relative to parking spaces. Staff has asked that in lieu of meeting the performance standard of all
parking spaces being within 40’ of a parking space, the developer should provide additional plantings in
other locations such as along entryways and on other landscaped islands where feasible. Applicant is
preserving some of the existing tree line between the development and the abutting cemetery and
additional trees are desirable within this area as well. All landscaped islands within the parking areas are
curbed. (LDS 8.2.4 and 8.6)

Parking and Driveways

The required parking standard is one space for every 600 square feet of general commercial space. Project
proposes a total of 798 spaces of which 603 are already existing. This comes to a parking ratio of 1 space
for every 325 square feet, exceeding the requirement. (LDS 9.2)

Parking is located at the interior of the project and over 200’ from the right-of-way of Russ Avenue and is
arranged to provide 6 distinct parking lot areas connected by internal drive aisles and driveways that
provide circulation connecting to Frazier Street and Barber Boulevard. Parking spaces and layout meets
the requirements for layout and circulation. (LDS 9.4.2)

Parking areas include sidewalks and crosswalks that generally meet Town requirements for internal
pedestrian circulation and staff has asked for additional internal crosswalks and connections to ADA
parking spaces. (LDS 9.4.4)

Additionally, one bicycle parking space is required per 20 auto spaces. With 308 new auto spaces
proposed, 14 bicycle spaces are required. These bicycle spaces are not shown on the current plan, but
should be added when best rack locations are determined. (LDS 9.5)

Lighting for the parking lots, buildings, and driveway entrances shall be submitted to Town staff for
approval and must comply with the town’s Land Development Standards (L.DS 10).

Signage

Because of the size, scale, and number of new businesses proposed within this new development, the
applicant is proposing a large monument sign 194.2 square feet in area and 22 feet 11 inches tall to be
located at the intersection of Russ Avenue and Frazier Street. The proposed sign does not meet the
location or size standards for the following reasons: (1) Off-premise signs are prohibited. This sign
would be located on the existing Chick-Fil-A property and would contain signage for several business
located on separate parcels. (2) The maximum size for a master development sign for developments 5
acres or greater is 160 square feet and 25 feet tall. As previously noted, at 194.2 square feet, the proposed
sign exceeds this maximum area by 34.2 square feet. Additionally, only one master development sign is
permitted per street frontage. Therefore, even if the Chick-Fil-A parcel was combined with the others to
create one large lot, this proposed sign would be the second master development sign located along the
Russ Avenue frontage.

The developer’s proposal contends that:
o this particular sign design will provide wayfinding information to potential customers and is
needed because of the increase in the number of businesses within the expanded development.

[l



e Many of the new buildings will be obscured by the existing bank, Chick-fil-a and Ingles Gas/mini
Mart. their buildings and will not be visible from Russ Avenue.

o This sign will serve the businesses associated with the Frazier Street entrance and on the
expanded Conditional District area which is on a separate lot.

o The proposed sign at Frazier Street would be approximately 500 linear feet from the current sign
location at the other entrance at Barber Boulevard with Home Trust Bank and Chick-fil-A in
between.

e This signage request is a unique allowance as part of the Conditional District Ordinance and is
necessary to accommodate the scale of the overall development and the number of businesses it
will hold.

Environmental

The proposed development is not located within any flood hazard area. (LDS 12.3)

There are two known streams on the development site. One is spring-fed and runs along the eastern
property line. The second flows through a 72" underground concrete pipe connected to the Russ Avenue
stormwater system. There are no known streams that flow through the area of proposed construction.

The site has no known endangered species.

The site has no known wetlands.

The total proposed impervious area is 21.83 acres or 61.4% of the total site, of which 18.86 acres is
already built upon. 13.71 acres or 38% of the site at build out will remain pervious. To compensate for
this substantial change, stormwater retention is required. Stormwater systems must be designed to meet

the standards of the North Carolina Department of Environmental Quality and the Town of Waynesville.
(LDS 12.5)

Consistency with the 2020 Land Development Plan

Staff submits that this Conditional District request is consistent with the Town of Waynesville’s 2020
Land Development Plan in that the proposed development:

e “Concentrates commercial with residential development along transportation corridors allowing
for a mix of uses...” (p. 4-3)

Cansistency with the 2020 Land Development Plan

Staff submits that this Conditional District request could be considered as consistent with the Town of
Waynesville’s 2020 Land Development Plan in that it:

e Re-uses and improves an existing commercial site promoting the “orderly growth, development
and enhanced land values of the Town” (4-2 Land Use).

o s considered “infill development in the Town of Waynesville as an alternative to continued
outward expansion.” (4-4)



e “Concentrates commercial development with residential development along transportation
corridors...” (4-3 Land Use)

e “Develops alternative transportation opportunities” (4-9 Transportation)

e “Promotes the reuse of vacant or under-utilized industrial and commercial sites through the use of
incentives ...” (4-19 Economic Vitality).

Staff suggests that this project is reasonable and in the public good in that it:
e Builds out an existing shopping center

e Re-uses the Barber residence and orchard site, cleaning out an area that is currently blighted and a
source of policing concerns

e Creates new economic opportunities that will create jobs and additional tax revenue for the Town

e Focuses high intensity development near access to the Expressway and on a major transportation
corridor.

Planning Board should make their own determination of findings using the work sheet attached.

Requested Action:

1. Motion to adopt a Consistency Statement showing how the project is reasonable and consistent
with the 2020 Land Development Plan. (worksheet attached)

2. Motion to recommend (approval/denial/approval with conditions) to the Board of Aldermen.



WAYNESVILLE

Narth Carolina

To: Town of Waynesville Board of Aldermen

From: Town of Waynesville Planning Board

Date: June 15, 2020

Subject: Text/Map Amendment Statement of Consistency

Description: Ingles LLC Conditional District Request

Address: Town of Waynesville Planning Department (“Development Services
Department™)

The Planning Board hereby adopts and recommends to the Governing Board the following statement(s):

D The zoning amendment is approved and is consistent with the Town’s comprehensive land
use plan because:

The zoning amendment and is reasonable and in the public interest because:

D The zoning amendment is rejected because it is inconsistent with the Town’s comprehensive
land plan and is not reasonable and in the public interest because

I:I In addition to approving this zoning amendment, this approval is also deemed an amendment to
the Town’s comprehensive land use plan. The change in conditions taken into account in
amending the zoning ordinance to meet the development needs of the community and why this
action is reasonable and in the public interest, are as follows:

Planning Board Member , made a motion, seconded by

The motion passed . (unanimously or vote results here)

Patrick McDowell, Planning Board Chair, Date Eddie Ward, Town Clerk, Date

A



800
008'%:L 020Z ‘G Yadepy

Ajuno9 poomAeH




88 Ouiuoz Allwixold 1ouisI [euonipuo)) Jajue) |euoiboy anuaAy sshy pasodold

STIASSNAYAR

19UISIQ [BUORIPUOD JBjuas) [BuOIBaY enusny ssny
131u87) [euoiBay anuany ssny
[enuapisay pooyloqubiaN sueT a7
[BQUSPISEY UEQIN (Il IBMOH
fyisuag wnipapy [enuspissy I [PMOH




/7
TOWN OF WAYNESVILLE

Development Services Department
PO Box 100
9 South Main Street
Waynesville, NC 28786
Phone (828) 456-8647 © Fax (828) 452-1492
www.waynesvillenc.gov

WAYNESVILLE

MNorth Carolina

P('I:.h:-.:l'qr\\ with Vision

FOR IMMEDIATE PUBLICATION
May 29, 2020
Contact: Byron Hickox, 828-456-8647

Notice of Public Hearing for a Map Amendment (Rezoning)
Town of Waynesville Planning Board

The Town of Waynesville Planning Board will hold a public hearing on June 15, 2020 at 5:30 pm, in the Town
Hall Board Room, located at 9 South Main Street, Waynesville, NC to consider a Conditional District map
amendment at 856 Russ Avenue (PINs 8616-22-9503 and 8616-33-7082), 135 Barber Boulevard (PIN 8616-32-
2336), 259 Barber Boulevard (PIN 8616-32-8401) and outparcels (PINs 8616-32-4011 and 8616-21-8928), and
75 Barber Boulevard (PIN 8616-22-6393) to expand and amend the Russ Avenue Regional Center Conditional
District (RARC-CD).

For more information please contact Byron Hickox of the Waynesville Development Services Department at
(828) 456-8647, by email at bhickox@waynesvillenc.gov, or by mail at 9 South Main Street, Suite 110,
Waynesville, NC 28786.

This institution is an equal opportunity provider



TOWN OF WAYNESVILLE

Development Services Department
PO Box 100
9 South Main Street
Waynesville, NC 28786
Phone (828) 456-8647 » Fax (828) 452-1492
www.waynesvillenc.gov

WAYNESVILLE

North Carpling

 Progress with Vision

Notice of Public Hearing for a Map Amendment (Rezoning)
Town of Waynesville Planning Board

The Town of Waynesville Planning Board will hold a public hearing on June 15, 2020 at 5:30 pm, in the Town
Hall Board Room, located at 9 South Main Street, Waynesville, NC to consider a Conditional District map
amendment at 856 Russ Avenue (PINs 8616-22-9503 and 8616-33-7082), 135 Barber Boulevard (PIN 8616-32-
2336), 259 Barber Boulevard (PIN 8616-32-8401) and outparcels (PINs 8616-32-4011 and 8616-21-8928), and
75 Barber Boulevard (PIN 8616-22-6393) to expand and amend the Russ Avenue Regional Center Conditional
District (RARC-CD).

For more information please contact Byron Hickox of the Waynesville Development Services Department at
(828) 456-8647, by email at bhickox@waynesvillenc.gov, or by mail at 9 South Main Street, Suite 110,
Waynesville, NC 28786.

This institution is an equal opportunity provider

/8



/9

June 15, 2020 Planning Board Public Hearing Postings
Conditional District Zoning Request

THE TOWN OF WAYNESVILLE
PLANNING BOARD

WILL HOLD A
PuBLIC HEARING

on JUNE 15, 2020
AT 5:30 PM

IN THE TOWN HALL BOARD ROOM
O SOUTH MAIN STREET

FOR A REZONING AND AMENDMENT TO THE
OFFICIAL LAND DEVELOPMENT MAF
CONTACT THE DEVELOPMENT SERVICES
DEPARTMENT - 828-456-8647

DIESEL

UNLEADED .




N N, et e L e

THE TOWN OF WAYNESVILLE

PLANNING BOARD
WILL HOLD A

- PuBLIC HEARING i

ONJUNE‘. 15, 2020

The "Tmam HAI..I.. BOARD RooMm

MAIN STREET |
ND AMENDMENT 'ro ms

20



H B S HALL BOOTH SMITH, PC.  Martha S. Bradley Hall Booth Smith, PC
ATTORNEYS AT LAW Phone: (828) 232-4481 72 Patton Avenue
mbradley@hallbeothsmith.com Asheville, NC 28801

Office: (828) 232-4481
www.hallboothsmith.com

CONDITIONAL DISTRICT AMENDMENT APPLICATION

INGLES MARKETS #23 - WAYNESVILLE, NC

TABLE OF CONTENTS

TAB 1 ~reeemmmmm e Application
TAB 2 <o Narrative Statement
TAB 8 ----memmmmmeemee- Authorization of Agent to Appear
TAB 4 oo Consistency Statement Worksheet
TAB B wmer e Deeds
TAB 6 -----eeemeee Town of Waynesville Zoning Ordinances

§2.3.7 Regional Center (RC) Districts
2011 Ingles Markets Conditional District

TAB 7 —ermmmemmmm e Environmental Survey
TAB 8 ~-meoemeee e e e e Elevations
TAB 9 wmmmemm e e Signage
TAB 10 =---semmmemememeeeeeee s Traffic Impact Statement
2 2 ) I s Landscape Plan

ASHEVILLE, NC
ALABAMA | FLORIDA | GEORGIA | NEW JIERSEY | NEW YORK | NORTH CAROLINA | SOUTH CAROLINA | TENNESSEE




TOWN OF WAYNESVILLE
Development Services Department

; Waxy ESVIELES PO Box 100
e, dile 9 South Main Street

Waynesville, NC 28786
Phone (828) 456-8647 » Fax (828) 452-1492
www.waynesvillenc.gov

Application for Land Development Standards Map Amendment

Application is hereby made on _February 26 .2020  tothe Town of Waynesville for

the following map amendment:

Property owner of record: Ingles Markets, Inc.

Address/location of property: _ Russ Avenue / Barber Blvd.

Parcel identification number(s): _8616-32-8401. 8616-32-4011. 8616-32-2336. 8616-21-
8928, 8616-22-9503, 8616-33-7082

Deed/Plat Book/Page, (attach legal description): DB 430. Pg 646 & DB 931, Pg 2493

The property contains 35.44 acres.
Current district: Ingles Markets Conditional District (Ord. No. 2-11)

Requested district: Amended Ingles Markets Conditional District

The property is best suited for the requested change for the following reason(s), (attach additional

sheets if necessary):

Applicant Contact Information

Applicant Name (Printed): ~_Preston Kendall, Construction Project Manager for Ingles Markets
Mailing Address: 2913 Hwy 70 West, Black Mountain, NC 28711
Phone(s): _ (828) 669-2941. ext. 384

Email: pkendall@ingles-markets.com

Signature of Property Owner(s) of Record Authorizing Application:

T /755,,44&/ /Zﬂm’-/r:} pAfer S

ote: Map Amendment Requests require a fee basgt on the size and number of lots being requested. The request
will be scheduled for the next agenda opening for the Waynesville Planning Board. Please submit application to:
Town of Waynesville Development Services Department, 9 South Main Street, Waynesville, NC 28786.

This institution is an equal opportunity provider



13

H B S HALL BOOTH SMITH, PC.  Martha S. Bradley Hall Booth Smith, PC
ATTORNEYS AT LAW Phone: (828) 232-4481 72 Patton Avenue
mbrad|ey@hallboothsmith.com Asheville, NC 28801

Office: (828) 232-4481
www.hallboothsmith.com

February 27, 2020
VIA E-MAIL

Ms. Elizabeth Teague, AICP, CTP, CFM
Development Services Director

Town of Waynesville, NC

9 S. Main Street

P.O. Box 100

Waynesville, NC 28786
eteague@waynesvillenc.gov

RE: Conditional District Amendment Application for Ingles Markets
Dear Ms. Teague:

Enclosed are the Conditional District Amendment Application and supporting
materials submitted by Ingles Markets for their property located along the Russ
Avenue corridor. The address of the flagship storefront in this commercial
development is 201 Barber Boulevard, Waynesville, North Carolina 28786. The
project will involve significant redevelopment of approximately 35 acres and result in
nearly 100,000 square feet of new commercial space. The development team has
tentatively named the project "Waynesville Village" as a placeholder until final
branding concepts and design are completed. Please accept this accompanying
narrative as a summary of the proposal and its benefits to the community.

THE PROPERTY

The property consists of 35.44 acres, as shown on the enclosed Master Plan (Tab 8),
which reflects the existing gas station, grocery store, and retail shops (roughly 10,000
square feet). Ingles Markets, at 98,377 square feet, will continue to be the largest
retail space in the development.

Waynesville Village will remain consistent with the current use by maximizing
underutilized acreage with the construction of 16 new retail spaces and a drive-thru
car wash facility. The retail spaces range in size from approximately 2,000 square
feet up to 24,760 square feet. As a result, Waynesville Village will be able to
accommodate a variety of small, medium, and large businesses, creating a diversified
commercial center that can meet the needs of a broad cross-section of the community.

ASHEVILLE, NC
ALABAMA | FLORIDA | GEORGIA | NEW JERSEY | NEW YORK | NORTH CAROLINA | SOUTH CAROLINA | TENNESSEE

68473135-1
12549-0001



HALL BOOTH SMITH, P.C.

Ms. E. Teague

Town of Waynesville
February 27, 2020
Page 2

The old Belk's building will be divided into two large spaces, and an addition will be
constructed over the old main entrance, creating eight new small storefronts. A
secondary access point will be added by extending Frazier Street around the
northwestern edge of the property (behind the old Belk's building) to connect with the
current grocery store parking lot. The car wash facility will be constructed adjacent
to the existing gas station.

CURRENT ZONING

Waynesville Village is currently zoned as the Ingles Market Conditional District, Ord.
No. 2-11, within the Russ Avenue Regional Center District. (Tab 6) The purpose of
this zoning district is to create a gateway for the community. At its inception, it was
envisioned as supporting dense development options due to the ample infrastructure
in place, the proximity to downtown, and access to the other municipalities in the
county via easy access to the interstate system.

The majority of the neighboring properties are also zoned Russ Avenue Regional
Center District. The properties to the north and east of Waynesville Village are part
of the Howell Mill Road residential communities. These neighborhoods will not
experience any negative impacts from the increased use on the opposite side of the
Waynesville Village property, as the existing dense tree and slope buffers will not
change.

SIGNAGE

Because of the size, scale, and number of new businesses Waynesville Village will
attract, the applicant requests a variance from the Town's sign ordinance to place an
off-premises monument sign (Tab 9) at the main intersection of Barber Boulevard
and Russ Avenue. This design will enable shoppers and passersby to easily identify
the entrance to the shopping center and the retail options located there. Additionally,
the view of some of the larger storefronts at the rear of the property could be obscured
or blocked by other buildings between them and Russ Avenue. As a result, a sign of
this nature is essential to efficient wayfinding for potential customers.

CONSISTENCY

The proposed development and amendments requested are coherent with the current
character and nature of the Russ Avenue corridor, which is a high-density commercial
area of fast food chains and high-volume retail centers. Waynesville Village is also
consistent with the Town's comprehensive land use plan in that it will:

PA |



HALL BOOTH SMITH, P.C.

Ms. E. Teague

Town of Waynesville
February 27, 2020
Page 3

e promote the orderly growth, development, and enhanced land values of the
Town of Waynesville by improving existing neighborhoods, creating more
attractive commercial centers, and reducing urban sprawl;

e limit "urban sprawl" through concentrated growth, infill, and redevelopment;
and

e promote infill development in the Town of Waynesville as an alternative to
continued outward expansion.

Waynesville Village, by increasing the density of the use of this parcel, will promote
smart growth by efficiently providing a greater variety of retail options to the
Waynesville community without decreasing the amount of space available for other,
lower density uses. The plan also improves an existing neighborhood by redeveloping
the old Belk's building, which has been vacant for many years, and providing spaces
for multiple new business to take its place. With the amount of land available for
new development within the Town in short supply, the infill strategy employed in the
design of Waynesville Village is an efficient use of one of our rarest resources —
buildable land — and provides a more sustainable alternative to outward expansion.

CONCLUSION

Waynesville Village is an exciting and attractive commercial venture on a scale that
the Town has not seen in over a decade. It represents exactly the kind of opportunity
sought by up-market national retail brands. These national retailers look at
Waynesville as their opportunity to tap into the far western communities for whom
Asheville 1s too big, too far away, or both. Also, because of the variety of retail space,
it could also provide an opportunity for small, local business to establish themselves
in a great location with high visibility and high traffic.

Thank you for your service to the business community. We look forward to working
with you to bring this vision to life.

Sincerely,

Martha S. Bradley

Enclosures



AUTHORIZATION FOR AGENT TO
APPEAR BEFORE WAYNESVILLE PLANNING BOARD OR
ZONING BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT

The undersigned Owner or Party with a contract or option to purchase that real property
located at __Russ Avenue /201 Barber Blvd in Waynesville or the ETJ area of
Waynesville, North Carolina, has submitted an application which is to be heard in a quasi-
Judicial or legislative proceeding by the Planning Board and/or Board of Aldermen of
Waynesville, North Carolina. I hereby authorize the following named individual to present my
application and case, as my agent at such hearing.

Name of Authorized Agent: Martha S. Bradley, Esq.

Title and Company: _ Attorney at Law, Hall Booth Smith, P.C.

Address: __ 72 Patton Ave.. Asheville, NC 28801

Phone and email:  (828) 417-6500 / mbradley(@hallboothsmith.com

This authorization shall be good through the completion of the project for which the
zoning text or map amendment, special use permit, subdivision, variance or appeal, or other
Town approval is requested, or until revoked in writing. The Town of Waynesville may rely on
this authorization until it is given notice of the revocation of this authorization or of a change of
property ownership takes place.

. 7h F
This the L7 dayof  Frpruary , 2018,

206

Z,sz/m .

er or Party with Contractual Inte t in Property



WAYNESVILLE

Nosth Caimfing

Progress with Vision
L

To: Town of Waynesville Planning Board

From: Elizabeth Teague, Planning Director

Date:

Subject: Text/Map Amendment Statement of Consistency

Description;

Address: Town of Waynesville Planning Department (“Development Services

Department)

The Planning Board hereby adopts and recommends to the Governing Board the following statement(s):

The zoning amendment is approved and is consistent with the Town’s comprehensive land use
plan because: the project will increase density by constructing new retail space on underutilised
land within an appropriately designated commercial center; it is consistent with the existing
character and use of the surrounding parcels; it will promote the orderly growth, development. and
enhanced land values of the Town by improving existing neighborhoods. creating more attractive
commercial centers, and reduces urban sprawl; it will limit urban sprawl through concentrated
growth, infill, and redevelopment; and it will promote infill development as an alternative to
outward expansion.

The zoning amendment is reasonable and in the public interest because:
it will provide new commercial space for a variety of small, medium, and large business, providing
previously unavailable products and services to the community. creating new jobs, and increasing
the property tax base through improving an underutilized shopping center.

The zoning amendment is rejected because it is inconsistent with the Town’s comprehensive
land plan and is not reasonable and in the public interest because

In addition to approving this zoning amendment, this approval is also deemed an amendment to
the Town’s comprehensive land use plan. The change in conditions taken into account in
amending the zoning ordinance to meet the development needs of the community and why this
action is reasonable and in the public interest, are as follows: the changes are not a substantial
deviation from the character of the surrounding properties;it will improve an aging. vacant property,

Planning Board Member , made a motion, seconded by

and it allow for the growth of new services and goods available to the community.

The motion passed . (unanimously or vote results here)

Patrick McDowell, Planning Board Chair, Date Michelle Baker, Deputy Clerk, Date

27




[RAM'FR MADE ON TAX RECORD

nnrs#fﬁ §2 gy (A5 REGISTERED

000k 30_page 0o

116-VT/ 33

920CT -2 PH I: 38 4 MB"{—S’

Excise Tax |/ y Y§, 00 Recording P¥mg, Bgok apd Page
f :

REGISTE RUFUEE 03

Tax Lot No. Parcel IdentifiedAT¥D0DCO.N.C
Verified by County on the _ day
of ____ , 1982, by

Mail after recording to: Altman, Kritzer & Levick, P.C.

6400 Powers Ferry Road, N.W., Suite 224
Atlanta, Georgia 30339

This instrument was prepared by: Ephraim Spielman, Esq.

Brief description for the Index:
NORTH CAROLINA NON-WARRANTY DRED

THIS DEED made this 1st day of Ockober, 1992, by and
between Grantor, IRT PROPERTY COMPANY, a Georgia corporation, 200
Galleria Parkway, N.W., Suite 1400, Atlanta, Georgia 3033%; and
Grantee, INGLES MARKETS, INCORPORATED, a North Carolina
corporation, P. O. Box 6676, Asheville, North Carolina 28816,

THE designation Grantor and Grantee as used herein shall
include said parties, their heirs, successors, and assigns, and

shall include singular, plural, masculine, feminine or neuter as
required by context.

WITHESSETH, that the Grantor, for a valuable
consideration paid by the Grantee, the receipt of which is hereby
acknowledged, has and by these presents does grant, bargain, sell
and convey unto the Grantee in fee simple, all that certain lot or
parcel of land situated in Haywood County, North Carolina, and
more particularly described in Exhibit "A" attached hereto and by
this reference made a part hereof.

THE property hereinabove described was acguired by
Grantor by instrument recorded in Deed Book 376, Page 575,
Register of Deeds, Haywood County, North Carolina.

TO HAVE AND TO HOLD the aforesaid lot or parcel of land

and all privileges and appurtenances thereto belonging to the
Grantee in fee simple.

GRANTOR makes no warranty, express or implied, as to
title to the property herein described.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Grantor has hereuntoc set his hand
and seal, or if corporate, has caused this instrument to be signed
in its corporate name by its duly authorized officers and its seal
to be hereunto affixed by authority of its Board of Directors, the
day and year first above written.

“roaTaTt OF 2 Keal [Stdl'

e

“:'a'tiiu'l'v‘

o P

‘i]h'”: QF
.
¥. nNd ULINA
Lo
¥

&

RTH
NgULiNA @@}Emse ay
%nc!uz *ﬁjgggﬂﬂ

re, 1012 ??‘? o0 Dunawcﬂ_l, PrE
- Attest: A =

'i‘?%

IRT PROPERTY COMPANY
By:

Haywood
ZOUNTY

Lha A .- Haa:.t;s 4 ~Bec ra‘tafy

LR S

7
J

foir S

D A

28




STATE OF NORTH CAROLINA

COUNTY OF BUNCOMBE

I, a Notary Public of the County and State aforesaid, certify that
Lee A, Harns, personally came before me this day and acknowledged
that he is Secretary of IRT Property Company, a Gec:ma'"'-ru
corporation, and that by authority duly given and a’s the act of
the corporation, the foregoing instrument was s:.ggaa.-‘in its néme

by its President, sealed with its corporate seal—-anﬂ attested b_:,'
Lee A, Harris, as its Secretary.

Witness my hand and official stamp or seal
October, 1992,

My Commission Expires:

prries NoEEEy Public
/5.2

SEAL-STAMP

/. ﬂé_ i
The foregoing Certificate(s) of m

iss/are certified to be vorrect. This instrument and this
certificate are duly registered at the date and time and in the
Booly and Page shown on the first page hereof.

REGISTER OF DEEDS FOR COUNTY

Deputymsszstant- q1ster of Deeds

eal Estor " BTATE OF

N e qtH 4 I%eallﬁs%gslr. =
E; = (\ £ ‘}{ XCize Jas i ;%:_;_ e ri DL]NA k|t oy TXCISE 1dX :.
an e 1990, S " % 0eT-2'52 999 00[4

o @?‘?.ﬂo 7 SO .1 Y go-1=

. Real Lok o sms o T Real Estats =
g ™ )[xc]SE Jas . ; \ll\Emse Tay —
32 - /

LR melggg ool

e [Real bsiat ¥ T = Real Estaw .-'~",
‘.,‘ID‘C"E la? 5 : s ExciseTa!': .

SIATE QF

=]

5 rfitq::lT‘-‘N""f Plaro 0o
a8 :; {; éﬁqﬂ P._i.”,, m;n\z %‘?q

s, fingl Estat-
g ’:H;Trﬂfm oy Erome
z 00 52

fato-1 00

ur -.'mt UF i Real L‘-Ldi‘ o

o Excize Tar Tar -

Dunn @ Q %_’{_4 AT
;' 5 } oer-779 4}."1"\"’ gg88 0o '.=. L F

s _unjone WW e

.
116-VRG

R : i . i s
i i | N uLlNF\ e = ¥
x g ’T’-' &527198 8, ﬂﬂl %‘ FP_%DC, - 9399}3'% )

wawwann i




bttt v

Ingles B23-HC/PARC.L 1

All that tract or parcel of land lying and being in WayﬂESVi?le
Township, Haywood County, North Carolina and being more particularly
described as follows: .

To find the Point of Beginning, commence at an iron pin located in
the Northeasterly right-of-way line of Russ Avenue, said iron pin
being South 29° 19' 05" East, 4B8.98 feet from a right-of-way
monument, and said iron pin being also the corner of Barber property
pursuant to instrument recorded in Book O, Page 552, Probate
records, Haywood County Registry; thence leaving the Northeasterly
right-of-way of Russ Avenue, and with the Barber line, run MNorth 22°
21' 35" East a distance of 36.04 feet to a point; thence North 53°
52' 50" East a distance of 149,18 feet to the centerline of a
10-foot soil road as described in Deed Book 345, Page 459, Haywoad
County Registry; thence with the Barber line and the centerline of
said soil road, run the Eollowing courses and distances!

South 85° 05' 0B" East a distance of 21.87 feet to a point;

Along the arc of a curve to the right having a radius of 60.00
feet an arc distance of 51.53 feet (said arc being subtended
by @ chord bearing South 50° 28' 54" East, 49.96 feet) to a
point;

South 35° 52' 56" East a distance of 42.05 feet to a poink:

Along the arc of a curve to the left having a radius of 61.99
feet an arc distance of 51.52 feet (sazid arc being subtended
by a chord bearing South 59° 41' 30" East, 50.05 feet) to a
point; 5

South 83° 29° 40" East a distance of 102.90 feet to a point;

Along the arc of a curve to the right having a radius of 158.01
feet an arc distance of 81.96 feet (said arc heing subtended
by a chord bearing South 68° 38' 32" East, 81.05 feet) to an
iron pin;

thence leaving the centerline of said soil road and continuing with
the Barber line, run North 57° 41' 30" East a distance of 210.00
Feet to a point and the POINT OF BEGINNING; from the Point of
Beginning as thus established and running in part with the Barber
line as aforesaid and in part with the McCleskey propercty line as
described in Deed Book 312, Page 650, Haywood County Registry run
North 57° 41' 30" East a distance of 759.26 feet to an ironm pin
located at the corner of the McCleskey property, said iron pin being
in the line of Barber property, as described in Deed Book 344, Page
799, eforesaid records; thence with said Barber line, run North B4°
48' 10" East, and passing an iron pin 2ZB6.81 feet, a distance of
304.16 feet to a point in the centerline of a 12-foot soil road:
thence with the centerline of said soil road, South 48° 31° 35" East
a distance of 92.78 feet to a point; thence continuing with said
centerline South 44° 27' 30" East a distance of 208.00 feet to a
point in the centerline of 0ld Howell Mill Road (NCSR 1185); thence
with the centerline of Old Howell Mill Road, the following courses
and distances:

South 09° 38' 45" West a distance of 4§.99 feet to a point;

Along the arc of a curve to the left having a radius of 195.00
feet, an arc distance of 95.68 feet (said arc being subtended
by a chord bearing South 04° 24' 41" East, 94.72 feet) to a
point; ) ;

South 1B® 28' 05" East a distance of 55.06 feet to a point;

Along the arc of a curve to the right having a radius of 190.13
feet, an arc distance of 93.66 feet (said arc being subtended
by a chord bearing South 04° 21' 24" East, 92,72) feet ko a _
point; '

South 09° 45' 20" West a distance of 50.53 feet to a poink;

Along the arc of a curve to the left having a radius of 203.00
feet, an arc distance ¢f 69,30 feet (said arc being subtended
by a.chord bearing South 00° 01' 23" East, 68.96 feet) to a

poink;
South 09° 48' 10" East a distance of 91,31 feet to a Egént:
o
PAGE 1 OF 3 =
1 % . l:_
o (K =a]
EXNIBIT "A" )

|
o
i

e A Bt

AT —p————"

20




Along the arc .of a curve to the right having 3 radius of 280.16
feet, an arc distance of 222.39 feet (said arc being subtended
by a chord bearing South 12° 56' 19" West, 216.60 feet) to a
poink:;

South 35° 40' 45" West a distance of 70.07 feet

toa a poinkt in the centerline of Howell Mill Road (NCSR 1184); thence
leaving the centerline of 0Old Howell Mill Road (NCSR 11B85) and
running with the centerline of Howell Mill Road (MCSR 1184), run the
following five courses and distances:

South 69° 12' 45" West a distance of 240.79 feet to a point;

Along the arc of a curve to the right having a radius of 802,00
feet, an arc distance of 155.92 feet (said arec being subtended
by a chord bearing South 74° 46' 55" West, 155.67 Eeet) ko a
point;

South B0® 21' 05" West a distance of 221.86 feet to a point;

Along the arc of a curve to the left having a radius of 263.00
feet, an arc distance of 17B.85 feet (said arc being subtended
by a chord bearing South 60° 52' 09" Weskt, 175.42 feet) to a
point;

South 41° 23' 15" West a distance of 53.55 feet ko a point;

thence leaving the centerline of Howell Mill Road (NCSR 1184) and
running Norkh 75° 14*' 20" Wesk a distance of 19.95 feet to a point;
thence South B85° 43' 10" West a distance of 41.00 feet to a point;
thence Norkh 54° 53' 20" West a distance of 41.88 feet to a point;
thence North 47° 01' 40" West a distance of 27.15 feet to a poinkt;
thence North 40° 15' 05" West a distance of 160.73 feet to a point;
thence North 26° 17' 20" West a distance of 3B.25 feet to a point;
thence Norkh 49°¢ 58' 20" West a distance of 48.15 feest to a point;
thence Morth 39° 58' 40" West a distance of 112.74 feet to a point;
thence South 57° 41' 30" West and passing an iron pin at 10.00 feet,
a distence of 246.93 feet to an iron pin located on the
Northeasterly right-of-way of Russ Avenue; thence along the
Northeasterly right-of-way of Russ Avenue, North 35° 18' 30" West a
distance of 11.41 feet to a right-of-way monument; thence continuing
with said right-of-way, North 35° 1B' 30" West a distance of 153.77
feet to a poinkt; thence leaving said right-of-way and running South
58° 25' 16" East a distance of 12.05 feet to a point; thence North
889 04' 47" East a distance of 14.96 feet to a point; thence North
B4 32" 33" East a distance of 14.12 feet to a3 point; thence Norkth
58° 13' 02" East a2 distance of 95,05 fest te a point; thence North
63° 04' 15" East a distance of 209.47 feet to a point; thence North
56° 54' 39" East a distance of 226.23 feet to a point; thence North
32° 1B' 30" West a distance of 295.02 feet to a point and the Poinkt
of Beginning.

)
LESS AND EXCEPT:

All that tract or parcel of land lying and being in Waynesville
Township, Haywood County, North Carolina and being more particularly
described as follows:

To £ind the Point of Beginning, commence at an iron pin located in

the Northeasterly right-of-way line of Russ Avenue, said iron pin

being South 2%°¢ 19°' 05" East, 48,98 feet from a right-of-way

monument, and said iron pin being also the corner of Barber property
pursuant to instrument recorded in Book O, Page 552, Probate

records, Haywood County Registry; thence leaving the Northeasterly
right-of-way of Russ Avenue, and with the Barber line, run Morth 232°

21' 35" East a distance of 36.04 feet to a point; thence North 53°

52' 50" East a distance of 149.18 feet to the centerline of a

10-foot soil road as described in Deed Book 345, Page 459, Haywood t
County Registry; thence with the Barber line and the centerline of i
said soil road, run the Ecollowing courses and distances: 1

South B5° 05' 08" East a distance of 21.87 feet to a point;
Along the arc of & curve to the right having a radius of 0.00
feet an arc distance of 51.53 feet (said arc being subtended :
by a chord bearing South 60° 28' 54" East, 49.96 feet) to a i
point; [=] '

o —

. -m.
PAGE 2 OF 3 R =
. B

=1

g

EXHIBIT "A"

o ) | 25><|D

Al



]

C

South 35° 52' 56" East a distance of 42.05 feet to a point;

Along the arc of & curve to the left having a radius of 61.99
feet an arc distance of 51.52 feet (said arc being subtended
by a chord bearing South 59° 41' 30" East, 50.05 feet) to a
point;

South 83° 29' 40" East a distance of 102.90 feet to a point;

Along the are of a curve to the right having a radius of 158.01
feet an arc distance of Bl.96 feet (said arc being subtended

by a chord bearing South 68® 38' 32" East, 81.05 feet) to an
iron pin;

thence leaving the centerline of said soil road and continuing with
the Barber line, run MNorth 57° 41' 30" East a distance of 210.00
feet to a point; thence South 32° 18' 30" East a distance of 295.02
feet to a point; thence South 16° 51' 11" West a distance of 49.16
feet to a point and the POINT OF BEGINNING, from the Point of
Beginning as thus established, run North 57° 32' 35" East a distance
of 202.30 feet to a point; thence South 32° 18' 30" East a distance
of 419.59 feet to a point; thence South 79° 52' 46" West a distance
of 151.58 feet to a point; thence along the arc of a curve to the
right having a radius of 97.00 feet, an arc distance of 114.24 feet
(said arc being subtended by a chord bearing North 66° 22' 48" West,
107.75 feet) to a point; thence North 32° 38' 22" West a distance of
272.57 feet to a point and the Point of Beginning, containing 1.731
acres and designated Parcel 3 on Survey for Ingles Markets, Inc.,
prepared by James T. Herron, Registered Lund Surveyor No. L3907,
dated May 6, 1386, last revised December 10, 1986.

The above described tract (after excepting the 1.731 acre tract
designated Parcel 3 therefrom as aforesaid) containing 24,304 acres
and being designated Parcel 1 on Survey for Ingles Markets, Inc.,
prepared by James T. Herron, Registered Land Surveyor No. L907,
dated May €, 1986, last revised December 10, 1986,

BEING a portion of the property conveyed to Ingles Markets, Inc., by
Deed recorded in Deed Book 345, Page 459, Haywood County Regisktry.

'PAGE 3 OF 3

sy

EXHIBIT "A"

|
|

R 72



Instrument# 2017006135 Book 931 Page 2493

PENDING REVIEW FOR TAX LISTING

N R

| Feih 2017006135
. HAYWOOD CO, NC FEE $26.00
DATE r’] q l 7 BY. M STATE OF NC REAL ESTATE EXTX
$1050.00
HAYWOOD COUN’TY TAx CEHTIFICAT'ON PRESENTED & RECORDED

07-07-2017 04:16:16 PM
SHERRI C. ROGERS

There are no delinquent taxes due that are a lien Senn O RO
q T;E% g\ébﬁﬁ%E NICK:I'\?SDN
inst |
against parce numbar(s)u%o‘b # Z?'!S BK: RB 931
Mike Matthews, Haywood County Tax Collector PG: 2493-2495

Deie: M- By: 000 .

Excise Tax: $1050.00

TaxLotNo. Parcel Identifier No. _ 8616-22-8448; 8616-33-6071; 8616-32-7975
Verified By Countyonthe  dayof B , 2017,
by - - "

Mail after recording to: Burton C. Smith, Jr., P.C., 675 N. Main Street, Waynesville, NC 28786
This instrument was prepared by: LEONARD & MOORE, PLLC 274 Merrimon Avenue, Asheville, NC 28801

(Stephen C. Moore)
Brief description for the Index:  Russ Avenue

NORTH CAROLINA SPECIAL WARRANTY DEED

THIS DEED made this 29 day of S\MEE | 2017, by and between

GRANTOR GRANTEE
Barber Land Company, LLC, a Georgia Limited Ingles Markets, Incorporated, a North Carolina
Liability Company, Corporation

1827 Lewen Cr.
Puwwoopy,GA 30338
Address: PO Box 6676

Asheville, NC 28816
Attn: Real Estate Department

Enter in appropriate block for each party, name, address, and, if appropriate, character of entity, e.g., corporation or partnership.

The designation Grantor and Grantee as used herein shall include said parties, their heirs, successors, and assigns, and shall include
singular, plural, masculine, feminine or neuter as required by context.

WITNESSETH, that the Grantor, for a valuable consideration paid by the Grantee, the receipt of which is hereby acknowledged, has
and by these presents does grant, bargain, sell and convey unto the Grantee in fee simple, all of the Grantor’s interest in that certain lot
or parcel of land situated in the City of Waynesville , T ownship, Haywood County, North Carolina and more
particularly described as follows:

See Legal Description Attached Hereto & Incorporated Herein

NO TITLE EXAMINATION BY PREPARER - PREPARATION OF DEED ONLY



Instrument# 2017006135 Book 931 Page 2494

24

This instrument was prepared by Stephen C. Moore, a licensed North Carolina attorney. Delinquent taxes, if any,
to be paid by the closing attorney to the county tax collector upon disbursement of closing proceeds.

All, or a portion of the property herein conveyed, __includes, or_X _does not include the primary residence of at least
one of the Grantors. (N.C.G.S. §105-317.2)

The property hereinabove described was acquired by Grantor by instrument recorded in Deed Book 796 , at Page 314 and
Deed Book 446, at Page 619, Haywood County Registry.

A map showing the above described property is recorded in Plat Cabinet , at Page , Haywood County
Registry.

TO HAVE AND TO HOLD the aforesaid lot or parcel of land and all privileges and appurtenances thereto belonging to
the Grantee in fee simple.

And the Grantor covenants with the Grantee, that Grantor has done nothing to impair such title as Grantor received, and
that Grantor will warrant and defend the title against the lawful claims of all persons claiming by, under or through
Grantor, except for the exceptions hereinafter stated.

Title to the property hereinabove described is subject to the following exceptions: Easements, restrictions, rights of
way of record and ad valorem taxes not yet due and payable.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Grantor(s) has/have hereunto set his hand and seal, or if corporate, has caused
this instrument to be signed in its corporate name by its duly authorized officers and its seal to be hereunto affixed by
authority of its Board of Directors, the day and year first above written.

Barber Land Company, LLC, a Georgia Limited
Liability Company

A7 A //{ - (SEAL)

By:/Richard N. Cobb, member/manager

STATE OF GEORGIA, Deidaib COUNTY.

1, a Notary Public, do hereby certify that Richard N. Cobb, personally appeared before me this day and acknowledged
that he is the member/manager of Barber Land Company, LLC, a Georgia Limited Liability Company and that by
authority duly given and as the act of the corporation, the foregoing instrument was signed in its name for the purposes
expressed herein.

WITNESS my hand and official stamp or seal, this Z | day of (J Une ,20

o /,
(YJL@-AD%" SuRbiMads,
My Commission Expires: s AcP“ o, O
|9 %ent (3 NO PUBLIC SoiY Yoy Tz
' &?’Mﬁ Pndiexson Zmi, oo~ B E
Notary’s Name Printed or Typed =3




Instrument# 2017006135 Book 931 Page 2495 35'

Exhibit A
Legal Description for Barber Land Company, LLC, a GA Limited Liability Company
to
Ingles Markets, Incorporated, a NC Corporation

BEING all of Grantor’s interest in and to all of that real property designated as Parcel 1 and Parcel II (First and
Second Tracts) as described in that deed recorded in Deed Book 796, at Page 314, Haywood County Registry,
reference to which is hereby made for a more particular deseription of said parcels.



20

trees will enhance both the driving conditions and walkability of this area. A high priority shall be given to a high quality

streetscape along South Main Street. The scale of development in the district will be flexible but articulated to the scale of the '

pedestrian. Housing mixed in with other uses is strongly encouraged.

2.3.7 Regional Center (RC) Districts Purpose and Intent.

A, The Dellwood/Junaluska Regional Center District (DJ-RC) will develop in the future into a hub for retail, service and
employment uses serving Waynesville and the region. It is envisioned that such uses be concentrated here in order to limit
sprawling strip commercial development in the area. The vision for the district is that of a well-defined area, but one designed.
to accommodate large-scale development, Development should encourage the intermixture of uses and provide for
residential uses in addition to those uses heavily dependent on the automobile. Transportation improvements made in this
district will form a network of roads and pedestrian ways and provide accommodations for all modes of travel. An improved
Russ Avenue with a landscaped median should enhance the traffic situation in the area. Rear accessways connecting adjacent
development shall be required to provide access between development supplementary to the public streets. The autdoor
auditorium at Lake Junaluska will serve as the town center for this area.

B. The Hyatt Creek Regional Center District (HC-RC) will develop as a mixed use center containing retail, service and
employment uses to serve Waynesville and the region. Although conveniently located off a major highway exit, development
in this district, while accommaodating uses to serve those in a wide area, must be developed with sensitivity to the surrounding
rural setting. Standards for development include a dense tree canopy requirement, a high impervious surface ratio, and
measures to protect creeks and drainage areas. Road improvements should be limited to projects that improve the road
network and provide traffic calming measures while not destroying the narrow, rural nature of the road system. Large-scale
development can be accommodated here with such development encouraged to contain a mix of uses. Housing mixed in with

other uses is strongly encouraged,

C. The Russ Avenue Regional Center District (RA-RC) is a gateway far the community and often defines the first image a visitor
has of the town. This district shall be a setting for high intensity land uses addressing the needs af the Waynesville community
and surrounding areas. The Russ Avenue Town Center is envisioned as suppaorting dense development options due to the
ample infrastructure in place and the proximity to downtown and the other municipalities in the county. The past emphasis in
the Russ Avenue area on automobile traffic only shall be reduced by changing the nature of the district to make the area
comfortable for other modes of transit including pedestrian, bicycle and mass transportation options. Central to this
transformation is the redesign of Russ Avenue — turning the existing middle lane into a tree-lined landscaped median. The
standards for future development along this corridor will also be important to this transformation, incorporating principles
designed to manage access along Russ Avenue. The development of an accessway connecting the rear portions of lots
fronting on Russ Avenue will further reduce traffic congestion along the Russ Avenue corridor. Building development in the
area is designed to create a comfortable streetscape and public realm by bringing buildings closer to the street, providing
sidewalks and street trees and providing access between development and public areas. The mixture of residential and
cammercial uses is encouraged. Development sensitive to the appearance of the corridor is essential within this district. The
highway bridge forms a gateway into the area (and the town) and any future designs should be sensitive to this fact,

2.3.8 Commercial Industrial Districts Purpose and Intent.

A, The Commercial Industrial District (Cl) is an area designed to accommodate research and development, industrial and
manufacturing uses, administrative facilities and limited supporting cammercial services. While a hroad mixture of uses is
permitted, the principal focus in this area shall be on industrial development. High design and performance standards will be
important for future development as this district is highly visible not only from a usage standpoint but alsa because of its
location at one of the major entrances into Waynesville. Connectivity within the district is required to create an industrial

campus feel within this area.

( Ord. No. 04-16, 6-14-2016)



ORDINANCE NO. 2-11

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING THE ZONING MAP OF THE
TOWN OF WAYNESVILLE; CREATING THE INGLES MARKETS
CONDITIONAL DISTRICT

WHEREAS, the Town of Waynesville has the authority, pursuant to Part 3 of
Article 19 of Chapter 160A of the North Carolina General Statutes, to adopt zoning
regulations, to establish zoning districts and to classify property within its jurisdiction
according to zoning district, and may amend said regulations and district classifications
from time to time in the interest of the public health, safety and welfare; and

WHEREAS, this Ordinance is consistent with the Town’s 2020 Land
Development Plan for the reasons set out herein; and

WHEREAS, this Ordinance is neither consistent with nor inconsistent with other
official plans of the Town of Waynesville; and

WHEREAS, the Town of Waynesville Planning Board has reviewed the
proposed ordinance and recommends its enactment by the Board of Aldermen

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE BOARD OF ALDERMEN OF
THE TOWN OF WAYNESVILLE, MEETING IN REGULAR SESSION AND WITH A
MAJORITY OF THE BOARD MEMBERS VOTING IN THE AFFIRMATIVE, THE
FOLLOWING.

Section One. Upon petition of Ingles Markets, Inc., the Official Zoning Map of the
Town of Waynesville is hereby amended to create the Ingles Markets Conditional
District as more particularly set forth herein.

Section Two. This Ordinance is found to be consistent with the Town of Waynesville
2020 Land Development Plan, in particular with the Land Use Goal contained therein
which states the following:

Promote the orderly growth, development and enhanced land values of
the Town of Waynesville by preserving and improving Waynesville's
existing neighborhoods, creating more attractive commercial centers,
maintaining a strong downtown area, taking steps to reduce urban sprawl
and protecting the natural beauty of the community.

27



Ord. No. 2-11
Page 2

This Ordinance is further found to be consistent with the Town of Waynesville 2020
Land Development Plan by virtue of the following land use objective:

Promote infill development in the Town of Waynesville as an alternative
to continued outward expansion.

Section Three. The zoning classification of that certain real property described in
Exhibit A, attached hereto and made a part hereof, is hereby changed from RA-TC to
RA-TC CD. Said property is also identified on Haywood County tax maps by means of
the following PIN numbers: 8616-22-7311; 8616-32-3480; 8616-32-8401; 8616-32-4011.

Section Four. The Ingles Markets Conditional District is a conditional zoning district
established pursuant to the Land Development Standards of the Town of Waynesville
by means of authority granted by the North Carolina General Statutes. Future
development and use of lands situated within the Ingles Markets Conditional District,
and the processing of applications to develop and use such lands, shall comply with the
conditions set forth on the document entitled, Ingles Markets Conditional District: List
of Standards & Conditions, which is attached to this ordinance as Exhibit B and
incorporated herein. The aforementioned List of Standards & Conditions, including the
Master Plan made a part thereof, shall run with the land and shall be binding on Ingles
Markets, Inc,, its heirs and assigns.

Section Five. Pursuant to §154.095.2 the Town of Waynesville Land Development
Standards, the Master Plan replaces all conflicting development regulations set forth in
the Land Development Standards, and such development regulations are varied to the
extent they conflict with the Master Plan and List of Standards & Conditions.

Section Six. Enactment of this Ordinance constitutes the approval of a site-specific
development plan resulting in the establishment of a vested right, pursuant to N.C.G.S.
160A-385.1, to undertake and complete the development and use of the property under
the terms and conditions specified in the Master Plan and the List of Standards &

Conditions. Such vested right shall have a term of two years from the date of adoption
of this Ordinance.

Section Seven. The Office of the Zoning Administrator is hereby authorized and
directed to modify the Town's Official Zoning Map consistent with this Ordinance.



Eal

Ord. No. 2-11
Page 3

Section Eight. If any section, subsection, sentence, clause or phrase of this ordinance is
for any reason held to be invalid, such decision shall not affect the validity of the
remaining portions of the ordinance.

Section Nine. All ordinances or portions thereof in conflict herewith are hereby
repealed to the extent of such conflict.

Section Ten. This ordinance shall be in full force and effect from and after the date of
adoption.

Adopted this 8" day of February, 2011.
TOWN OF WAYNESVILLE

(. /e

Gavin A. Brown, Mayor

ATTEST:

B0 ®. N Dors

I’h}{ﬁis R. McClure, Town Clerk

APPROVED AS TO FORM: ' i VIBIOH

Woodrow H. Griffin:-To\M\ttomey




Pg. 1

ATTACHMENT “B”

INGLES MARKETS CONDITIONAL DISTRICT:
LIST OF STANDARDS & CONDITIONS

REVISED: 2 FEBRUARY 2011

Definitions. Within this List of Standards & Conditions the following terms
shall have the meanings articulated:

a. “District” refers to the Ingles Markets Conditional District, as depicted on
the Master Plan, which is created by the Ordinance to which this List of
Standards & Conditions is attached.

b. “Master Plan” refers to the documents submitted by Ingles Markets, Inc.,

as part of the Conditional District, entitled “Ingles Markets Conditional
District Master Plan”.

C. "LDS" refers to the Town of Waynesville Land Development Standards.

Future Development. Future development within the District shall comply with
the Master Plan, a copy of which is attached hereto and incorporated herein by
reference, and with this List of Standards & Conditions. Development review
shall be governed by the provisions of §154.095.3 of the LDS.

Land Uses. Except as modified herein, land uses for the District shall be those
permitted in the RA-TC Russ Avenue Town Center Zoning District. The
following uses, which are either permitted uses, permitted uses subject to special
requirements, or conditional uses within the RA-TC District shall not be
permitted within the District:

Agricultural Uses

Country Clubs

Land fill - Demolition and Insert Debris
Adult Establishments

Cemeteries, Columbariums and Mausoleums
Kennels

Recycling Collection Stations

Truck Washes

Warehouses, Self-Storage

yo



Pg.2

ATTACHMENT “B”

Development Standards. As provided in §154.095.2 of the LDS, the Master Plan
replaces all conflicting development regulations set forth in the LDS which
would otherwise apply. Development standards which are not modified by the
Master Plan or this List of Standards & Conditions shall be those contained in the
RA-TC Russ Avenue Town Center Zoning District. Land Development
Standards are varied to the extent they conflict with the Master Plan and this List
of Standards & Conditions. These include, without limitation, the following:

a. Parking. Parking and vehicular use areas need not be located to the side
or rear of the principal structure on the site as required by §154.256(5)(a)
of the LDS.

b. Landscaping and Buffering. Landscaping and buffering depicted and
noted on the Master Plan is deemed to constitute Alternative Compliance
pursuant to §154.303(A)(4) of the LDS.

C. Maximum Building Height. The maximum height of any building in the
District shall not exceed 47 feet as noted on the Master Plan.

Dedications & Construction of Public Improvements. Within one year of the
enactment of the Ordinance creating the Ingles Markets Conditional District,
Ingles Markets, Inc., shall make the following dedications to the Town:

a. That portion of the right-of-way for the extension of Frazier Street situated
on lands owned by Ingles Markets, Inc., as depicted on the Master Plan.

b. An additional easement, as necessary, for the relocation of a storm sewer
line currently situated on or beneath lands owned by Ingles Markets, Inc.,
within the District.

Furthermore, prior to the completion of the improvements authorized by the
Master Plan, Ingles Markets, Inc., shall, at its sole expense, relocate and replace
the existing storm sewer line as depicted on the Master Plan.

gr«



b2

ATTACHMENT “B”

Aty [T i 479 35 ST
wbi 2t ﬁ ,_ U003 SN 4 ABFOICHY ]
ND Plo b o D G YT A AR ¥ A n e DAY AL SIS H
H - e gﬂ——ﬂﬂw—“ﬁﬁﬂﬂ S ‘5’1—- L} WILING G OuUnd B X048l i ARG LA - AT Y ﬂ
HL¥MON T T
- . D M : g
NVid H3LSYW prper TR AL T UM L0 O LIV TS SISV L g ........ Ty _U
[ion seiven 22 LR | renecr R O e DAY BT 4L A B m,ﬁ._“ IR - (Tl _H_
o LI TR T RN 5 G TG T TR
Awan [oauinoa! wrenLTs 33 aN3DaT
LAV 56 WSS R TSN et BISELEN Oy ILNDD HOILYNNLNDD
WRSLIMNA  (mndnomd waviiee iy | ST TS S0dLM i B MY T T gt admnd T B D4 H0ia
I A WY LS gRETATE % LHAHE 538 13348 538
L h s | RRCY WLIET ¥FY AT ONLND 4 -
[rap e INNHIIVK a 1 SHMHQUYA
] T..=.|.||EE s ol B T PSRRI 7 ) e __M«H— [ D ) A _
$ u T T T
ik o] worubia
DMLY 2D TEMER T 1 /r: ) == ) o _ !
T T AT THELOn 918 = e % !
g 25 00 | aean | PLYE NN ORI - = =] - gLzl J.. *
pemesi : Iy 3 &
FATVaE O B d ORLESTED / i/ w — . 1
opa gy | | [T e SDMTW QI ECuCHS / il B W@WHI”IM. !
i — / ) . : _ = —Ere _
9704 DM e ] : 0 : i | i
EYDETONBu T wOamaa | | (2 bl [ & - N e
[ e T LAl | | [y p— ! = e 1
ml[|1a.iu B o BATIE oY W 630w T T T T Ty T s O T B e |
IO - = = 1
— ——
[ i 1 m._-ﬁl!a ] MRl NS, ﬁ__ : S e I—
ON_ITUASIHANM =, - I
" UG - 23 RO IV LSO
QA8 HIEVE 7 i 3 ' : W
e2s et i ASVANGa WA T o .
Rrmmmconly b ¥ BLG SGIAY L S 1 Fi n . g4
& Sl "I 40 ERUVISCEEY CARNNT Y OV /] '\
= T WD MO (e ARSI ke ) 7 ~ 1
¥ % _ LT S TN 3 E %
L X00 Td Tilieeyl WNUEIOND VAT o ML
e ] i WA LE T ~ PALMIZN Vv G Tl S N
- N ~\ «% . . &
TS TONT 3L " edemne | wtasr T WO FE
o aoi rERAINE PR < |
iy -
’ =2 | = >
i = — . B
h .
aﬁnu«n- LESTIETIE [1 L -
AT YR 5
= T 18 _‘ 1 LTl v 1 Bt “ . 5
2 V0S¥ b er f % o N
T .y &m - ‘BT _
T Tr— /:..s!uss_.?/ 5 i
A.tﬁo-a e + 1
WINRY T {4 el
akwy { 3 i _
T S O MO ! 2/ [ - A
—_—— I Z EAaLETa 8 kalin : ; “
| A v’ 12’ L o e
| ___ /f/ﬁ;/. il uw
i
N ) ’
N, et
R iiéor Chtve 7 FE
ST MDD N ANTTIAINGT \\
e ————————— e CEACES 3 LWRTE LB
N oz s /
L0, P, “IT DIAUNCE MO0 MABK
S Y38 wil G Rsaor 1o i
il
fﬁ..ﬁﬂf :...,.._n......w...-...s.c.. s \
Pt 2
H;__,.__/..r.l 22 LD &
By TN i #
ol S \
TN o B
A
—_— RS ’
/}ﬂ-—- ~ : L4
e 7
W e 3
R 4
L,ljflfn.......r ~ ./“.r/ o l\-&,\.l
i) (2] /,....dv. S _ e '3
.ﬂnll..uu@‘lv @[ mw.,./.- \L...\nni.,....:c -
o | /\/\ #e.
) i 4 / \




ys

ATTACHMENT “B”

P e
H o e STl .
ma —.lo itz L = ] s il T B S0 SR LT (kS 03 AN BTG i 7]
o m o
i s A TN
T v
(H1nos) ST MY IR TS 1 | s e s oteommn e T
NYTd d3LSvi Sra a2
,,,,,,,, ke LRI T UmEOE W TAEE @ e = W D
VERSE/MN ST 130T Wi LEE (TG TGN TERRSINLG SRS 1 TIRY A T
L.k il Ll i UMD WTELTE Y BADOY 34 06 WO Y MNDS TS W, U MAEICER 08 Y S otk e ﬁ EEIAYTIAG " ARy H_
- Sl WA || [ e R o s 5 LB R W IR YL T g o e
Gm FTiwe  WR L [eeew TOWLCU MoVELIE T0 NS 2R LY LA A8 AU T SN S T T T
BhakEL 2w
b fane ) sovmeEs o omiv
o AH OEHID | i |
| | [~ VRS Bl TSI N Mty 9 AL ) A
MR LgwoiEzo er
e 1o Sr g [y WU A5 G e il __r
i TR T )

|4 §E T poads) 03ELNG Yeydsy Bunspa R
Ty

(D42 AsaH) SNNIAY S5 P
I S s i i s p——
=

kil
”y 2 - =
I ITRIT T e £
2 i a 2 - E s
.2 [ - = _ 2
== 5 = S o s or e =
S0k TIMDLIOCY i A S - i A = T
ol Tie u [ = E i e 2 — E
T ik 4 B P I . "
/ RS = s
T 2 W
I i B

81 T 0T 43

| BrTJERNE R TUEnaLEay
LT THIEAMN SN WYL

G

OB tots s
| e .
' 133H8 338 & HOd 101D
Rt SNFHOLYI 28305 33
N \ NMHaLY
T 13

] v hel

L IHOIIATH )




Uy

_m

ATTACHMENT “B”

2 SHRUE PLANTING

1 “ovberomn il Rasil

DESIGN -

e

AOSDICIATES ol ™™
S HabadTm 3
LAMDSCAPE ARCUITECTS  pnimet #7a74

A 1AL PLAHNGEY il

Ingles Markets
Waynesville, NC

T e e & 32
Eﬂqﬁ.s

I OF THE TOTAL FROPORED THESS A 6MALL TRIRG

Landscape
Plan

|

ilsklelkl sk

Pg. 5




2

ATTACHMENT “B”

188) 00l = youy L

(WwiNGZIOH) FTYDS DIHJVHD

oDFEo®
EET
‘ i
.'.EEE
= i g'gua
H & pe=
g!'GE BT
g3z
9F 3
N £ s
s
5 | we F

ool

il
‘jn‘
— ::ifg—_——_-_—:?

i EE :.
| gz N
3: /
N R §i:
" \% l £
oL ErE %,
N & §.§ N
N
4
._\/
\ w‘

S e

—o=
1.Hﬁhgf:;iﬂA ﬁa;ﬂJ;J\ |

AT
R A

asiansa:
- m g INGLES MARKETS, INC. = U'm“m
3 é F SITE DEVELOPMENT PLANS LAND oo
i STORE #23 s\ PLANNING M-
= |wenemaie wormcinas| | \BBESNET] ASSOCIATES,INC. | | An
Droming Title: ' i i RYENING | Scale; Pr—
RIGHT OF WAY EXHIBIT L




Ingles Store # 23
Waynesville, NC
Environmental Survey

The purpose of this survey is to identify items on the site that could impact possible stands of trees,
wetlands, floodplains, perennial streams, endangered species, etc,

The existing site consists of approximately 35.4 acres of a developed retail center that includes Ingles
grocery stare, Belk's clothing store, a Chick-fil-a, and a number of miscellaneous retail shop spaces. The
site also consists of other ancillary items such as parking, stormwater facilities, and utilities that currently
serve the site. This 35.4 acres also includes an 8.47 acre piece behind the Belk’s building that was
formerly owned by the Barber Family.

Based on a site visit and assessment of the site the following items have been examined and conclusions
given for each item.

Forest Stands/ Tree Lines- On this site, the majority of the property was developed during a previous
project that was completed in February of 2017. Since the completion of that project, Ingles has
purchased the Barber property north of the Belk's building and intends to develop a portion of this
property. Currently there are two residential houses and two barns in the space. In this area there are
larger maturing trees, however the majority of the larger mature trees are in close proximity to the two
residential vacant houses. The remaining trees on the property consist of the remnants of the previous
apple orchard that the Barber Family operated. The area where the orchard once existed consists
primarily of small mature trees and are in poor shape of low value.

Existing Watercourses/ Perennial Streams- Currently onsite there are two known streams onsite, one
spring fed that runs alongside the eastern border and one underground 72" reinforced concrete piped
stream coming from stormwater piping under Russ Avenue. Currently there are no known streams
running through the portion of the Barber property to be developed.

Endangered Species- Based on the Department of Fish and Wildlife, all of the endangered species
within Haywood County are interrelated to the Pigeon River. Also, since the site had been previously
developed, the quality of the existing habitat is poor. This site has no known endangered species.

Floodplains- As can be seen on the attached map, the floodplain does not encumber any of the property
for this survey.

Wetlands- Based on visual inspection of the site no known wetlands exist. The previous development
graded the entire property and no areas that would be conducive to wetlands formation exists. Na known
wetlands exist on the barber property.

Stormwater- Currently, the majority of the Barber Property sits pervious. In the proposed, most of the
same area will be impervious. To make up for this change, water quality devices will be placed before
underground detention ponds to ensure that the water leaving the site is clean and the quantity less than
the predeveloped state. Stormwater systems will be designed to the NCDEQ and Town of Waynesville
standard.

After an evaluation of the above items no items onsite need to be protected or conserved as part of the
future development.

46




0z0Z ‘L Aierugay




'sasodind fuojeingas 000'2 005°L 000°L 00g 0se 0

104 PASN 80 J0UUED SEAIE PIZ|UiapOowIUN pue paddewun

10; sadew de “ajep aajoaja a4 pue Yaquinu aued WA
‘ss1aynuap! Apunwiwos ‘slep uoneass dew ‘eq 3|eds ‘puads|
‘sjaqe] auoz pooj ‘fafew) dewaseq ueadde jou op sjuawale
dew Fuimo|io) auy o auoLu Jo auo ay § ploa s| adew dew sy

48

B A0 BIEP MBU AQ papasiadns awoaag

10 afueys ABLW UORBULIOI BAIISLS PUB THLN BYL “Bwn
pue sjep siy3 0} Juanbasgns sjuawpustue 1o safueyd 1998
10U SS0P PUB WY OT'9ES 18 0Z0Z/S/Z uo papodxa sem
dew si YNG4 Ag papiroad s3d1aias gam THIN Sanejucyine
813 LWody £39811p PAAUSD S| UO|IBLLLIOIUI PIEZEY POO|) 3UL
spiepue)s foeinooe

dewsaseq s,yN34 Yim s8)jdwos umoys dewaseq syl

‘Mejaq PagquUIsS3p S PioA Jou S| 31 ) sdew pooy jeyFip

40 35N 31} 40} SPIRPURIS S, YINTS Yum saljdwod dew syt

‘uoiesn| Ausdosd aspeluoLIne uR
2saidal Jou sa0p pue Jasn aul Ag palos)es ulod
sewxoldde ve s dew sy uo padejdsip wid ayp &

A paddewun "7 | gyINvd dYIN
-\ slqejeay ejeq euSia oN |

i m

ajaelieay Bieq |2YEIg

aimead aydesdoipAy STHALYI
BUISSEE Y0y — - HIHLO
BUISSEY |955UEL] |BISED]) smss m—us
faepunog UoRAIPSN[ ==
Apms o iy
(348) auf] uoneas|3 poojd aseg =i -
1asuel) jeIseoy — — —H) R,
uofeAs|q BIRUINS JBIEM  FIT Y i 0

53UBYD BNy ST UM SUOHI9S S50 3rgs 1. omﬁ.q_._ aoo,_u__._qs__z. i %

|1BMPOOL 40 3HIQ 93497 11111 11| STHNLONYLS
1BMAS WIS 10 "UBSAINY [AULUEL] = = == | TFHINID

oz PIRZEH POO|4 paulwlis)apun Jo ealy SYIHY HIHLO

SHINOT aapoays [

(auer  pIRZRH POO|4 [RUWIUIA JO BSNY [N3ZHIS ON L |
JTASHNAY, 5 101 Z 50._.
0 ousz 3ah@ 0} aNp SIY poold yumBay | AYVZVH GO0
«ouor 'SBON 88 BANT - 40 SY3HY H3HILO |

01anp S|y poojd peonpay UM Bay <
¥ auez PIRZEH POOLY SIUBLYD - -
jenuuy 9T suoljipuog 24njng a

. swar @l alenbs auo uey] ssa| Jo Sesie
EEulep Yim Jo Jo0) auo uBy) s53| Yidap
SHRIAE 1M POD)Y B0UBYD |BNUUE % JO
Ealy 'PIEZEH poo|d @dUBYD [BNULY SE0

Aempoo|4 AlojejnBay - | SV3HV QUvZVH

HY '3 'HY. 'Ov ‘Fv auo7 jdaq 40 348 YIIM Q0074 1V103dS
BAY A ¥ Suo7 :
(348) uopEAD(3 PoOL 9SEE INOLIM

LNOAVT T3NYe WHIA 404 dYIN XION| ONY GNI937 OFTIVI30 Y04 1HOJ3Y 514335 = . = : N.EL LEDE.SC

puaba a9\ Y|4 JoAe plezeH poolH [eUCHIEN




Exhibit A: Stream Locations *

SPRINGFED STREAM LOCATION

= i

r @

z \ﬁ i
s \Q?Y / .

UNDERGROUND STREAM

LOCATION




R
sl
n‘vl-'[_a

——a =




St




&2



5%



- E————

——










g7



[ -2 i P
T ST s i v o AN T R @ -,
bt DIV TLTHINGD CHUBXE aitper |
hﬂ —.ao (5'4) RIUOY C'2 yEHw SO DIE0CH) TN AL
i ok A sl ettt LI aw oy AUNG AMVIH - LT
NYId RES) ST T VU ANDMETIM DML T
a1i8 2 |ane Ao wavEaaE wva AmpEEOAE e # AUND CHYORY L - ST
A |oTND s ¥aveLn 308 N
TIvH3A0 FOPTTE (e (P S —
&t foaNND3N] RIVBLEE LA -
[ ‘WRRAMN ROF BIUTY e EL WAHY 305 a3so0kd =
= aN393I
AT awos || [sEmevEeesc vEsv AL oMl | e e
T - anvn | | [ sEvas or N snasmires
E P BITel5 O DN TTRANA TTHINGTH) ke
E ey | NS ANV 24310 SMLEH0| T STYN COOEY ML IDA B AL T
savas b ol s
e e SN DL 5 AL L0 T H S
Hir AR MMVHD Ty ™ ow
mganom
'
L0 IIEHLO SETIHN BN WD 5T
(ROUINHLENGD 804 aNEE ol Ina VN ENCRAFENTENTIMIDE ILBNOATIY )

sajsul

o 2uped Pubeg
MO IGE NS EETETE
I9EE D8 A8V
WEUNS - ANMGAY 45H 5T T
NN 40 SILVIDOSSY ANHNYE ONYT
¥80

[cumiiionnimizizei= )
SAUVIDOSEY
DNINNYd

LLlal

- B e | oy

IENOISIATY

¥ 2URE SNV 451 150 0LL
N ‘54 40 BALMIDOSEY THINNY T CNYY

£L R et e
BLA0E 2% ATUATHEY

9L99 4D D'd

ETETTTEERET HANAD kL H

SISATYNY 31IS

JS BLV'ESE
5 SETHE-

45 CO0'bOE
45 55686
4s00L'c
45 DZE'R
45 DOV'R
45 000'01
45 0051
45 §U5'5)
45 00522
A% goe'dl

( g o ekl L TN TTNATALD BT 2 I TR TY
it B3 DAL P
R —— SONTING TeiaL TS LT
[CEINURD SO 0000,
W De 1ErND inswans TIONE NI 3
By Od Sy NE 04 1 B0 IMNRISTY b ——— }
mincz] 4 BT ORI D TeT
T HIEWN SYA EYL oEv ELI0N INMEBILD SEIN ENDEAINE T 8
NDLLYWNDNI ALNZACHA T0vd DN 030 43U i
4 J muesmEAT |
( A EEILUEN
NOLLYIDT L3 Db
ON ‘FTUASINAVM
'OND H38uvE LoZ SR
o - o Iinamesl 3705 IHVID
£24 3H0LS . : snsestih o E L
Py wieasn " ! i - e
T wa an 8 [ o

IvLoL

IWLOL
HEYMUYD SdIF
ElE LIE ]
SHE VLY
plLeTviay

] TE ]
58 vidy
8 i3y

Ca e ]

SANIOTNING 03S0d0Oud

45 £90'19L
45 802
45 5¥Z'05
45 5ci'0l
45 LLE'86

Lol

BS3H4¥E SVD
DNIOTING S.H1FE
SdOHS ONLLSXT
AH3I0ND 831N

SONIOINS DNLLEIXS

ST WSE
SIYIV E0D
S3WIVEYE
SIHIV I0D
SIHIVEL'S

SEHIV L'

STV 9 68

FOFFHIV TLOL
EBOLECDLOEH Nid
TOSG-TT-HLAEN Nid
BZER-LZ-0L984 Nid
SEET-ZC-HLIRN NI
LID-ZE-BLOEH Nid
FOPE-EC-DLEER Nid

SISATYNY ALYIdOud

5 ool
LCRTER]

4t R
LRI

M TIT TRATAD 43D TN T ST AR e i, e



4

SHIINIONT % S§L1IILIHIHY

d00Y VIOT NOS1¥31d40Y

LST'9L * DEOT/ST/T0
SNOILYATTI AHYNIWINIYd

JN '2]jIAsaukep) ‘Bnuany ssny

€Z# SATONI LV SdOHS

SLTIYL3H

FLZELTVLIIH

91 NvLIY

¥R EVLIIY

ZL-S 1VYL3y

7% LTvLi3Y

NV1d 31IS




AL

SHIINIONT %

JO00Y VIOT NOSIH3Id0Y

IN ‘B|jiasaulep Bnuany ssny

€C# STTONI LV SdOHS

SNOLLYAT I AUYNIWITIHd

S1J3L1LIHIHY

SINZWAHINDIY 3000 L3IW T1IM 3DVL00H FHVNDS IDVNDIS SOHS
‘310N
£ Vi3

mm uﬂ
ﬂll!n mﬁlm ml ul

e e e [ i

al

e

m .I.-l_l.llu-.l[l._ll__ -.l
- IMYNEL

ANVYNEL |

_ dOHE

ANYNEL E ANYHIL
- ANYHAL LANVYHIL LH¥NSL

dOHSB

V8 7 ummmws=NRREN - ARARBBNRN) m_mmmmmﬂmmmmm.:

=== ]!-I.Illn Wsr = cives w =

R
-EHI-EI EE_IIII-




Al

SHIINIONT ® SLIILIHDHY

100y VIOT NOSTMIg0Yy

SLNIWIHINDIH 300D L33W TIM IDVLO0H FHYNDS IDYNDIS SJOHS
‘310N

LST9L *0TOT/ST/TO

SNOILLYAITI AHYNIWITIHC

DN ‘B||IAsBUARA BNU3AY SSNY

€C# STTONI LV SdOHS

ANYNEL

ANYNEL

Si YLy

PLBEL VLY

9L 7ivL3y




2~

o ld3d
do a3 3T P b

08,
HTHT, HER

B
SIED W SHOTRT TR WITEH

d8L
SR

b

NOIYAZTE LIX3 .v-{

ST

L SIHSINIH 30R31X3

F AR ]

NOWYAIT [AdINZ] 3DRH0

NOILYAZE BNNAL | L9

Gl

#addNZ5 40

ST iY T35 DNLDS ML T

Il a J of
W A e ' _ Ii=al
| wouvaam ._a.gz(‘:omz._ Ld
-

H10aD e i

WL T
g,

3oL )
S ek

Al Bed 0,0

Sersiy The

»IMIE00T —

7

i T 3 Trmae | N,
\ EEE \
) S e srmeen i g s v
SESNAALD T N TR L

_ —

ysepn 1e0) sdiz sa|bu)



N
S

0 URES mOqiety AQ 0V OG0T W BT worod SliE o RLND AR

‘2w ‘Ausdwo)) ubsg M WO 18d usiLm pasn aq jou Aew pue ou| ‘Auedwo) ubis mogquiey jo Ausdosd #os s 51 vopmwesasd pad pue wome UBsep SIUL TIDLLON S1HDIH AJDD VE-EZL-P98 9S8 'QOOMN3
Z-ugih g Jueud| abw)jiA apnasuhem o7 8 T SR QELON SY TS uoily EUs) pamEuLLIng| 3dAL NDIS ‘ e = ; i
— sidsrenr sl T D e ‘PAE J8ITE 103 aeead JIT SUo —f‘ MU :_ Uil

yawoisno a8 a3roudev | CBC L6 Lonsor| M 0 omg oov ON "3TUASINAVM - €Z# SITONI awweanassno _ b :

SJcul

F40Hd NOILVAZT3 NDIS .0 =il e ]

—— e — —————— e ———————— .

_*hz<zmhw
LN
_ﬂHmQZMHJ
| INVN3L |
| INVN3L |

T EE &2

%
&2

__INVN3L |

T R P T A Y T T e R W S T

FOVTIIA




e —— e - .In ﬁ
- . + POT_St :Mmlmﬂ : 3565 i ‘W\f. 8 zu >
> e REMOVE CONCA. . g = a. = [ e L q
TURE™ =~ B ISLAND €07 _m._a%mwzwwwexqéﬁm.h | =~ ——y/a- POT Sta. 4+06.54 _"__.1 _._..\ . 4

— 25

= TN 3410030
A
N ———— —+
./WJ.|I h
7578 LTI
ND 370d LHOIT 214 el
3 W 993> Ee
A 37— ety T ST /O x > H—
. i 5 e R o AP Tl Sk o e T g e : : \ . - =
| R LR Tk Al e P g T By 11 o) .wﬁ Ao R A A, :_m._. O e
) . = . e — L N IOk REMO'
- 5T .
= .NQQ m‘w_..ﬁ_mbmm JHAH NINOHR ¥ TYMIDE 4+ T4, _L. .+ i > I i o _“_y i ._+ AIN AND
e PELELI DI : 2 B : — 7 | SPECIALUCUT DITCH
- : e Yl
il ] = o v
0'EL0Z INIT MOT & .- 2P 1 V1 os __ ovSEE: DETAM 124A
: % .
S & % C e 48 b
SI2DIEA SwpRY, SR HIIPE e e et
: , m HIE T —
) s NTIE T4 £
/ L g \__Dms__. —
,,, O | qamr
§299% __%Nw P 2
ﬁ.ﬂ_ BR nuo fic 'gie AuU ZE99Z NI dId 2L AN _ _.,..ry.,.,
" - _ 56997 ._Eﬁ g HIES,
- : 06997 M 340 8L AN . .
|&\D P -WH HQ.-..QQ% 8'9L9¢ ‘dil i/ ___ :
= _ D O I0HN VI WEOL m g R
& % 1 -G Ty oLy ! 2 4 _ I .
T = = \R _ =
W = i u - ; h Y+
= S END|| CANSTRUCTION _ S INE =
< 3 A POT [§fe. 1270600 Il s 3 Sl
u.W - %8 S __ M B
W I _..uw#_ g h ™M __ Fi
R 1NJ " m.rm =N h M /
L g b T |y
L SE T e : ' i |
] ﬂ i ¥ o 2 _ 2SN Es |
= 2 m NG W T |
=z K | KE] / 5 _ - e
i 14A- STA.10+70,00 TO STA.N+1500 1T | _ _ ! /( DB 3 R qhwm“xwﬂs
£ ol T GRELTHILLCREST
| | R — ._ @m& xuwwm&.MQUﬂ B3




bS

Michael 5. Agee
Steven A, Campbell
Randy W. Beckner
Bradley C. Craig
Wrm. Thomas Austin

Edwin K. Mattern, Jr. {1940-1983)

Mattern & Cra_ig Gene R, Cress (1935-2014)

Sam H. McGhee, I (1840-2018)

ENGINEERS « SURVEYORS Stewart W, Hubbell (Retired)
J. Wayne Craig (Retired)

David P, Wilson
James B. Voso
Randy L. Dodscn
Chad M. Thomas
Jason A, Carder

February 24, 2020

Elizabeth Teague

Development Services Director
Town of Waynesville

16 South Main Street
Waynesville, NC 28786

Re:  Ingles #23 Shopping Center Expansion
Traffic Engineering Assistance
M&C Commission Number: 2602

Dear Ms. Teague:

Mattern & Craig is assisting Ingles Markets and Land Planning Associates with the development
of the Ingles Store #23 Shopping Center Expansion Project located at 201 Barber Boulevard in
Waynesville, NC. Mattern & Craig has been asked by Ingles (the developer) and Land Planning
Associates (the site civil engineer) to provide any traffic engineering services deemed necessary
as a result of the proposed expansion. Mattern & Craig is an NCDOT-prequalified traffic
engineering firm located in Asheville, NC and has assisted Ingles Markets with similar services
on previous projects in North Carolina in the past.

As you are aware, the existing Ingles shopping center has multiple access points to US 276 (Russ
Avenue), a state-maintained multi-lane facility that is scheduled for some
improvements/upgrades in the near future as a result of NCDOT TIP Project U-5839.

The Policy on Street and Driveway Access to North Carolina Highways (the Driveway Manual)
that is published by the North Carolina Department of Transportation indicates that a traffic
impact study (TIS) is required for developments with an estimated trip generation of 3,000
vehicles per day or greater during an average weekday based on a five day national average as
defined in the Institute of Transportation’s (ITE) Trip Generation Manual. Preliminary trip
generation numbers on the currently proposed site plan exceed the 3,000 trips per day threshold
set by NCDOT and site traffic is expected to utilize US 276 (Russ Avenue). As a result, the
developer is aware that a traffic impact study will need to be prepared in accordance with
NCDOT guidelines and standards as the project moves forward. This study will need to be
produced, reviewed and approved by NCDOT before any driveway permits will be issued by the
Department. Mattern & Craig will be reaching out to the appropriate NCDOT personnel to begin
the TIS process and will keep the Town informed of its progress.

12 Broad Street & Asheville, NC 28801
(B28) 254-2201 o Fax (B28) 254-4562

www.mallernandcra wy.com




Elizabeth Teague
Ingles #23 Expansion
February 24, 2020
Page 2 of 2

Furthermore, the developer of this project understands and agrees that they will be responsible
for any mitigation improvements that are identified in the Study as being the responsibility of the
developing party and are endorsed by NCDOT.

If any additional information is needed on this subject or if I can be of any further assistance,
please feel free to contact me directly by email at jbvoso@matternandcraig.com or by telephone
at (828) 254-2201.

Sincerely,

MATTERN & CRAIG, INC.

DocuSigned by;
yﬁm&d ’Vm

140FD8037E041F .

James Voso, PE
Traffic Engineer

bl



s

0 bdd

L=1

i

HI14ON
uBj
adeaspuet

N ‘a|insauken
s1Lep sabuy
01 suonippy

SEINAN T DN ¥
51T THOMY SR Y |

531Y1208SY
NOISId

LA
LE onng

OIFLLLTUED

TIPL LLT- AW
VORNE JM

P ug T T

e s B il
TRV S R T SR o

e s v (o]
]

o5 = | BIVIS T

RLmON

S

Bl e

Li & BONW R L7 SN N CROIATRE SESl AeTNwD
S = OININOTH SIEML AdGHYD

ONIdvIBANTT Lo SNIsEve
TSNS SNIRYTd

S ER
[

s e )

WEAIYH SN L= Waara
e
__\.l L e 0] >y
|—— ey gl e T e e—— e — 14 .
/ [ Shivga . = el i e o e oL

AEOLVETNLIN s o

OO @O I O D I

g |

FLAH § —

i 2 arw | —
@Emr

ik

et T

_\._.l.». RN =) Rl () Rl VR N X
[

Pt L) RO i) AL s S

o

4 s o1 e (T
/N T ONIINY T gmaHe o

1|

o5 B05'EE WYLSY
T HT
AT A

ST B3R L
R E T 138

G ST I

5 T 23 ST
B The A

24018

TR

TV W R T A S0 Al
P0G OF W 1

ONIINY = ITL W

W e

ITEPEY Kb 10 AT
TO% AL LR TH IR,

SR AT SIS AL

L A £
- oy o MO T

02 Ly G70vas £ - DTN
BAFNwA TSN b
SEONVEE 1A Ly

- 00 AR FITONT



)
~3

HLEON 08 = | FTVIS

Db L

21| A
il

T8+ SCNWTS LD ENCiNvel N DHCA D SEINL AdOeD

SNIYISINY T LOT SN v (I
TEEYARTE SHIINYTS

H1MNOS J 4
e #
stleaspue]

N ) asaufen
s19yJep\ sajbuy
0] SUOIPPY

TREAL) ENOLERDT I ST -

g0 :_:_ Bl

MM Og m..og_._au.n__ﬂm_u. _ _

Wm D'ﬂ' ’u._wmﬂu.“(_

Mm HV-S 4 0952 T3 _ T o

£l M1 i

nlrm Waa _

e SN I T e 1ol Eeu i ey a3h &1 o

ra T B .|‘|._ ._ u...z _..n? m__

| ' it LS‘

i£7 § _ =i o & e

£ - m mua T T T o _“.liMW T TV %E._il._l_ufnl___w \N PR S RS e S i
= 2




